Technical Specifications of Learning Tools and Equipment for Technical-Vocational-Livelihood (FY 2024 LTE-TVL)

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| CAKE STAND, WITH | Bread And Pastry | Type: Cake Stand with Tier, food grade |
| TIER | Production NC II | Body shape: Circular with 3 tier |
| | | Material: Hard Plastic, Polypropylene, 4 mm thick |
| | | The tier consists of the following sizes: |
| | | Tier 1: 18 cm diameter (minimum) |
| | | Tier 2: 25 cm diameter (minimum) |
| | | Tier 3:30 cm diameter (minimum) |
| | | Column diameter: 20 to 30 mm (solid) |
| | 1 | Distance between tiers: 15 cm |
| | | Over-all Length: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Assembled column is used for maximum strength and stability of the |
| | | stand |
| | | Must be Packed in set |
| | | Smooth and no sharp edges |
| CAKE TURN TABLE | Bread And Pastry | Type: Turn table |
| | Production NC II | Body Shape : Circular |
| | | Material: Cast Aluminum Plate and Cast Iron Base |
| | | Upper Plate: 30 cm diameter (minimum) and 1.4 cm thickness |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Base dimensions: 18 cm (minimum); 1.4 cm thickness (minimum) |
| | | Total height: 10 cm to 15 cm |
| | | Turntable with ball bearing to turn easier |
| | | Preferably packed in any kind of packaging |
| | | Comes with no sharp edges to rotate smoothly in 360 degrees |
| | <u> </u> | clockwise or counter clockwise |
| CHOPPING BOARD | Bread And Pastry | Type: Food Grade |
| SET, 6 COLORS | Production NC II | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| · | | Material: Plastic (Polypropylene), food grade |
| | | Board Size: Length: 38 cm (minimum) |
| | | Width: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 1.27 cm (minimum) |
| | | Color-coded for use with different types of food, Blue, Red, Yellow, |
| | | Green, Brown and White, |
| | | Preferably packed in set |
| | | Comes with no sharp edges and with hole for storage purposes |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| COUPLER | Bread And Pastry | Type: Foood Grade |
| | Production NC II | Body Shape: Tubular |
| | | Material: Hard plastic, Polypropylene, any bright color |
| | | Height: 3cm (minimum) |
| | | Top Diameter: 1.27 cm (minimum) |
| | | Bottom Diameter: 2.54 cm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with storage case |
| | | The materials used must be non-toxic and dishwasher safe |
| DECORATING TIPS | Bread And Pastry | Type: Tube Tips |
| | Production NC II | Body Shape: Nozzles with different shape |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Tube Height: 3.5 cm to 5 cm |
| | | Tube Diameter: 2 cm to 3.5 cm |
| | | Thickness: 0.5 mm (minimum) |
| | | Tube Tip: Assorted Designs (create swirls, rosettes, flowers, roping, stars, |
| | j | leaves and other designs |
|] | | Comes with 24 different shapes of nozzles packed in plastic storage box |
| | | Smooth and deformities free |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| DOUBLE BOILER, 2 | Bread And Pastry | Material: Stainless steel |
| LITERS | Production NC II | Thickness: 1/16 inch (1.5 mm) (minimum) |
| | | Lid material: Glass |
| | | Rivetedhandle on both side |
| | | Diameter: 9 1/2 inches (minimum) |
| | | Total Height: 9.4 inches (minimum) |
| | | Inset Bottom Diameter: 9 inches (minimum) |
| | | Inset Top Diameter: 9 inches (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 2 liters (minimum) |
| | | Must be a set which includes one (1) saucepan, one (1) boiler, and one |
| | | (1) lid |
| | | With Stainless steel handle and smooth surfaces with no sharp edges |
| DOUGH CUTTER | Bread And Pastry | Type: Scrapper |
| | Production NC II | Body Shape: Straight Blade |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel straight blade with stainless steel handle |
| | | Blade dimension: Lenght: 15 cm x Width: 11 cm x Thickness: 1.2 |
| | | mm(minimum) |
| | | Handle Dimension: Length: 15 cm x diameter: 3 cm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Food grade and dishwasher safe |
| | | Design allows item to be hung for storage |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| FLOUR SIFTER, HAND | Bread And Pastry | Type: Hand Cranked |
| CRANKED | Production NC II | Body Shape: Round Shape |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Dimension: Diameter: 133.3 mm (minimum) x Height: 165 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 0.79 mm (minimum) (body) and constructed with stainless |
| İ | | steel wire mesh # 30 bottom |
| | | Volume markings should be seen inside and outside of the sifter |
| | | Capacity: 5 cups (1.18 liter) |
| | | Spring action squeeze handle stainless steel |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| GRATER WITH | Bread And Pastry | Type: Four sided Box Grater |
| PLASTIC HANDLE | Production NC II | Body Shape: Box in shape |
| | | Material: Stainless steel blade and Plastic (Polypropylene handle) |
| , | | Grater Dimensions: Height- 25 cm x Width-13 cm x Depth-10 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Side 1: Large-hole shredder with 6 mm hole |
| | | Side 2: Slicer |
| | | Side 3: Small-hole shredder with 3 mm hole |
| | | Side 4: Grater with strips about 1.27 cm to 2.54 cm length |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Food grade & dishwashing safe |
| Airpot | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type : Water |
| · | | Heater |
| | | 2.Outer Material: Hard Plastic, (PP) Polypropylene, Heat Resistant |
| | | 3.Cavity Material : Stainless Steel |
| | | 4.Capacity: 2.5 |
| | | liters |
| | | 5.Voltage : 220/240 volts |
| | | 6.AC 50/60 Hz. Power in watts: 500 to 800 watts |
| | | 7. Comes with english manual that contains: users guide, list of |
| | | parts, maintenance guide, |
| | | safety guide |
| | | 8. The item must be branded and good quality. |
| Apron | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type : Bib Apron |
| | | 2.Material : Polyester - Cotton Fabric |
| | | 3.Length: 20 to 24 inches (minimum) |
| | | 4.With 2 to 3 bottom pockets; |
| | | 5.Color: Any |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|---|
| Baby bath tub | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material : Hard / Sturdy Plastic, (PP) Polypropylene |
| | | 2.Color : Any |
| ļ | | 3.Dimension : (L x W x H) 670 to 700 mm x 400 to 420 mm x 160 to |
| ĺ | | 190mm (minimum) |
| | | 4.Thickness: 3 mm to 6 mm (minimium) |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality |
| Baby blanket | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Blanket |
| | | 2.Material: 100% Cotton |
| | | 3.Color: White |
| | | 4.Dimension: (LxW) 38 to 42 inches x 28 to 32 inches (minimum) |
| | | 5.Washable |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |
| Basin (small) | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material : Hard Plastic, (PP) Polypropylene |
| | | 2.Color : Any |
| | | 3.Dimension: 280 - 320 mm diameter x 80 - 120 mm high (minimum) |
| | | 4.Wall Thickness: 2 mm to 4 mm (minimum) |
| <u> </u> | | 5. The item must be of good quality. |
| Bath | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Bath |
| Towel/Towellete | | Towel |
| | | 2.Material: 100% cotton |
| | İ | 3.Color: White |
| | | 4.Dimension : (L x W) 120 - 125 cm x 60 - 65 cm (minimum) |
| | | 5. Washable |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality |
| Bedpan | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material : Hard Plastic, (PS) Polystyrene |
| | | 2.Color : Any Color |
| | | 3.Dimension : (L x W x H) 22 - 26 cm x 27 - 32 cm x 7 - 12 cm (minimum) |
| | | approximate |
| | | 4.Capacity: 1 liter (minimum) |
| | | 5.Thickness: 2 to 5 mm |
| | | 6.Saddle-shaped and lightweight |
| | | 7. The item must be of good quality |
| Blanket | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Blanket |
| | | 2.Material: |
| | | Cotton |
| | | 3.Color : White |
| | | 3.Dimension: (LxW)80-90 inches x 54-64 inches approximate |
| | | 4. Washable |
| | <u> </u> | 5. The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|---|
| Bottle Sterilizer, | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Electric Steam Sterilizer |
| electric | | 2.Material: Hard Plastic (P E) Polyethylene or its equivalent |
| | | 3.Color: Any Color |
| | | 4.Capacity: 6 bottles (minimum) |
| | | 5.Sterilizes bottle and accessories by steam |
| | | 6.with Automatic Power Shut-off function |
| | | 7.Dimensions: |
| | | 8.Power Supply: 220 V-240V AC, 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 9.The item must be of good quality |
| Bread toaster | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Electric Bread Toaster |
| | | 2.Dimensions (W x D x H): 25 -30 cm x 15 -20 cm x 18 -22 cm (minimum) |
| | | approximate |
| | | 3.Capacity: 2 slices |
| | | 4.Power Supply: 220V-240V AC, 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 5. 400 to 600 W (minimum) |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |
| Burping cloth | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Burping |
| | | Cloth |
| | | 2.Material: 100% cotton |
| | | 3.Color: Any |
| | | Color |
| i | | 4.Dimension: Length: 17 - 19 cm Width: 14 -16 cm (minimum) |
| | | 5. Washable |
| | | 6. The item must be of good quality. |
| Cane | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Adjustable offset walking cane |
| | | 2.Material : Aluminum |
| | | 3.Tip Size : 18 |
| | | 4.Height Adjustment: 31 inches to 39 inches (with 1 inch. increment) |
| | | 5.Weight Capacity: 200 - 250 lbs. (minimum) |
| 1 | | 6. With rubber handle; with push-button height adjustment |
| | | 7.The item must be of good quality |
| Carpet 4 ft. x 8 ft. | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: |
| , | | Polyster |
| | | 2.Color: Any Patterned Color |
| J | | 3.Dimension: 48 inches x 96 inches (minimum) |
| | | 4.The item must be of good quality. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------|--------------------|---|
| China ware | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: |
| | | Porcelain |
| ! | | 2.fit to be used in ovens and microwaves |
| | | 3.Specific Dimensions: Dinner plate diameter: 10 inches (minimum) |
| | | 4.Salad plate diameter: 7 inches (minimum) |
| | | 5.Bowl diameter: 5 inches (minimum) |
| • | | 6. Mug: 12 oz. (minimum) |
| | | 7. The item must be of good quality |
| | | 8. Set includes: 1 piece Dinner plate, 1 piece Salad plate, 1 piece bowl, 1 |
| | | piece mug |
| Clothes brush | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Rectangular clothes brush |
| | | 2.Handle Material: Wood |
| | | 3.Bristle Material: Plastic Bristle |
| | | 4.Color: Any Color |
| | | 5.Overall Dimension : (L x W x H) 140 -160 mm x 45 -60 mm x 20 -30 |
| | | mm (minimum) |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |
| Clothes hamper | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Square Hamper |
| ļ | | 2.Material: Polyester |
| | | 3.Color: Any Color |
| | | 4.Dimension : (L x W x H cm) 32 to 34 cm x 36 to 38 cm x 56 to 58 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality |
| Clothes rack | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Single-Pole Clothes Rack |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | 3.Dimension: (L x W x H) 30 to 32 inches x 14 to 18 inches x 62 to 64 |
| | | inches (minimum) |
| | | 4.Comes with 4 caster wheels. |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality |
| Comforter | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: |
| | | Comforter |
| | | 2.Material: |
| | | Polyester |
| | | 3.Color: Any |
| | | Color |
| | | 4.Dimension : (L x W) 84 to 88 inches x 62 to 65 inches (minimum) |
| | | 5.Thickness : 20 -30 mm (minimum) |
| | | 6. Washable |
| | | 7. The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| Commode | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Foldable Commode |
| | | 2.Durable Plastic Snap - on seat and lid without pushing buttons |
| | | 3.Blue powder -coated steel -welded construction |
| | | 4.Plastic arms for added comfort |
| | | 5.Comes complete with 12 qt. commode bucket with carry handle, cover |
| | İ | and splash shield. |
| | | 6.Specifications: Width 18 inches between arms / 22.5 inches Outside |
| | | approximate |
| | | 7.Seat Dimensions: W 32 -36 cm x D 35 -40 cm, Height 38 -54 cm |
| | | approximate |
| İ | | 8. Weight 13 lbs., Weight Limit 350 lbs. |
| | | 9.The item must be branded and have good quality |
| Cooking utensils | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | 2.The set is comprised of ff:;1 pc 16 x 9.5 cm sauce pan with glass lid |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 3.1 pc 16 x 9.5 cm casserole with one glass lid, (minimum) |
| | | 4.1 pc 18 x 10.5 cm casserole with glass lid, (minimum) |
| | | 5.1 pc 20 x 11.5 cm casserole with glass lid, (minimum) |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |
| Crutches | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Adjustable Crutches |
| (adjustable) | | 2.Set includes: 3 pcs./set |
| | | 3.Material: Aluminum Powder-Coated |
| | | 4.Color : Any Color |
| | | 5.Weight Capacity: 300 lbs. (minimum) |
| | | 6.Dimensions: Youth Size |
| | | 7.User Heights: 4 ft.6 inches to 5 ft. 2 inches |
| | | 8. Underarm Height: 37 inches to 46 inches |
| | | 9.Adult size: User Heights: 5 ft. 2 inches to 5 ft.10 inches |
| | | 10.Underarm Heights: 45 inches to 53 inches |
| | | 11.Tall Adult Size: User Heights: 5 ft. 10 inches |
| | | 12.Underarm Height: 53 inches to 61 inches |
| <u> </u> | | 13.The item must be of good quality |
| Cutlery | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Stainless Steel |
| ` | | 2. 20 pieces set for 4 |
| | | 3. 4 dinner knives |
| | | 4. 4 dinner forks |
| | | 5. 4 dinner spoons |
| | | 6. 4 salad forks |
| | | 7. 4 tea spoons |
| 5 · · · · · · · · · | | 8.The item must be of good quality. |
| Cutting Board, | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Polyethylene plastic |
| plastic | | 2.Color: Any Color |
| | | 3.Dimension : (L x W x H) 240 - 260 mm x 140 - 160 mm x 10 - 15 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 4.Reversible Cutting Surface |
| | | 5. The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Digital Thermometer | Caregiving NC II | 1.Case Material: Hard plastic (P E) Polyethylene |
| | | 2.Color : Any Color |
| | | 3.Range: 32 C - 42.9 C (90.0F-109.9F) |
| | | 4.Accuracy: ± 0.1C 35.5C-42.0C (± 0.2 F 95.9F-107.6F) |
| | | 5.Baterry Operated |
| | | 6.Memory: Last measuring reading |
| | | 7.Alarm: Approx. 10 seconds sound signal when peak temperature |
| | | reached. |
| | | 8. The item must be of good quality. |
| Dressing trolley | Caregiving NC II | Material: Shelves: Powder-coated steel sheet |
| - , | | 2. Dimensions : (W x D x H) 48 - 50 cm x 48 - 50 cm x 83 - 85 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 3. Number of Shelves: 2 |
| | | 4. With four revolving castors, two Lockable |
| | | 5. The item must be of good quality |
| Electric knife | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: |
| | , , | Electric Knife |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel and Hard Plastic ,(PE) Polyethylene |
| | | 3. Power Supply: 220/240 volts, AC 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 4. Dimensions: 4.25 X 2.75 X 11.88 inches (minimum) |
| | | 5. Comes with touch button control, safety lock and English user's |
| | | manual. |
| | | 6.Comes with English manual that contains: users guide, list of parts, |
| | | maintenance guide, |
| | | safety guide |
| | | 7. The item must be branded and good quality. |
| Face | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Face |
| Towel/Towellete | | Towel |
| , | | 2.Material: 100% Cotton |
| | | 3.Color: White |
| | | 4.Dimension : (L x W) 28 -32 cm x 28 -32 cm (minimum) |
| | | 5.Washable |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality |
| Feeding Bottle brush | Caregiving NC II | 1.Bristle Material: Nylon |
| (cleaning feeding | | 2.Color: Any Color |
| bottles) | | 3. Handle Material: Hard Plastic, (PS) Polystyrene |
| | | 4.Total Length: 280 -320 mm (minimum) |
| | | 5.Fit with the standard feeding bottle for the baby |
| | | 6.Comes with nipple brush |
| | | 7.Washable. |
| | | 8. The item must be of good quality |

| TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--|
| Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: hard plastic , (PS) Polystyrene |
| | 2.Sets Inicudes: 6 pcs./set |
| | 3. 1 pc. Knife |
| | 4.1 pc plate |
| | 5.1 pc bowl |
| | 6.1 pc cup |
| | 7.1 pc fork |
| | 8.1 pc spoon |
| | 9.Color : Any |
| İ | 10.The item must be of good quality. |
| Caregiving NC II | Type: Emergency case; |
| | Contents: |
| | First Aid Quick Reference Guide, 1pc; |
| | Sterize Gauge Swab(4 x4 x12 ply) 100 pcs/pack, 1 pack; |
| | Adhesive strips/Band -Aid, 50 pcs/pack, 2 packs; |
| | Gloves, disposable, medium size, 2 pairs; |
| | Hypo Allergenic adhesive tape, 5cm x 5cm, 2 rolls; |
| | Triangular bandage/arm sling, min 90cm x 90cmx 120cm, 2pcs; |
| | Safety pins, 1 1/4 inches, (12 pcs), 1 3/4 inches (12 pcs); |
| | Stainless steel bandage scissors, 2pcs; |
| | Betadine, 60ml, 2 -3 years expiration, 2 bottles; |
| | Dust mask, 2pcs; |
| | Hand towels or face towels, white color, 6 pcs; |
| | Gauze bandage, minimum 5cm x 4cm, 2 rolls; |
| | Antiseptic handwash/germicidal soap, 60 gms, 2pcs; |
| | Torniquet, 2 pcs; |
| | Spirit of ammonia, 30ml, 2-3 years expiration, 1 bottle; |
| | Burn cream ointment, 20g to 30g, 2- 3years expiration, 1 tube; |
| | Medical tweezers min. 8cm, plastic, 2pcs; |
| | Plastic bags, resealable, minimum of 24pcs, 100mm x 180mm, 24pcs, |
| | 150mm x 230mm |
| | Cotton balls , 50 balls in a sealed package, 2 packs |
| | Hot and Cold pack, reuseable, 1 pack |
| | Water resistant and sturdy case w/ handle that can accommodate all the |
| | listed items. |
| Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Bed |
| 551661111611011 | Sheet |
| | 2.Material: 100% Cotton |
| | 3.Color: White |
| | 4.Dimension: Width - 137 -145 cm Length - 180 -200 cm (minimum) |
| | 5.Washable |
| | 6. The item must be of good quality. |
| | Caregiving NC II |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Garbage Bin | Caregiving NC II | Type: Swivel Lid Garbage Bin |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Hard Plastic, Polypropylene |
| | | Dimension: Diameter-26 cm x Height-47 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 4 gallons (minimum) |
| | | Removable dome shape Lid with spring return swivel |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Color: Any color |
| | | Smooth and no rough surfaces |
| Gloves, Rubber (15 | Caregiving NC II | Medium size(# 8) |
| mils) | | Super Nitrile, flocklined interior (acid/solvent resistant) |
| | | Individually packed |
| | | For hand protection |
| | | |
| Gloves, Surgical | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Latex |
| (disposable) | | 2.Color: White |
| | | 3.Thickness: .09 mm (minimum) |
| | | 4. Disposable and Sterile |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality |
| Gown (hospital) | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Unisex Hospital Gown |
| | | 2.Material: Polyester-Cotton |
| | | 3.Color: Any Color |
| | | 4.Size: One size fits all |
| | | 5.Comes with overlap back closure |
| | | 6. The item must be of good quality. |
| Grooming kit | Caregiving NC II | 1.Set includes: 6 pcs./set (minimum) |
| (hairbrush comb, | | 2. Materials: stainless steel and hard plastic |
| nail cutter, nail | | 3.2 nail clippers / trimmers of different sizes |
| brush) | | 4. 1 multipurpose scissors |
| | | 5. 1 ear pick |
| | | 6. 1 tweezer |
| | | 7. 1 comb |
| | | 8.The item must be of good quality |
| Hand towel | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Hand |
| | | Towel |
| | | 2.Material: 100% Cotton |
| | | 3.Color: Any |
| | | color |
| | | 4.Dimension : (L x W) 65 - 75 cm x 32 - 42 cm (minimum) |
| | | 5. Washable. |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|---|
| High chair/booster | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Foldable powder coated steel frame or its equivalent |
| seat/ portable seat | | 2.Phone type: Corded |
| | | 3.Polyester Harness, seat/back cushion |
| | | 4.Overall Dimensions (L x W x H): 65 - 75 cm x 50 - 60 cm x 90 - 102 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 5.Capacity: 40 lbs. (minimum) |
| | 1 | 6. With 3-position seat recline |
| | | 7.The item must be of good quality |
| Hot water bag | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Rubber or its equivalent |
| _ | | 2.Color: Any Color |
| | | 3.Overall Dimension : (LxW) 200 - 300 mm x 150 - 200 mm (minimum) |
| | İ | 4.Leak-Proof and Washable. |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality. |
| Kettle | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Heat-resistant hard plastic |
| | | 2.Capacity: 1 -1.5 liters (minimum) |
| | | 3.Height: 25 -35 cm (minimum) approx. |
| | | 4. Voltage: 220/240 volts, AC 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 5.Power in watts: 1000 to 1500 watts |
| | | 6.Comes with automatic shut-off feature and permanent water level |
| | | indicator. |
| | | 7.Pitcher-type with pouring. |
| | | 9.Comes with english manual that contains: users guide, list of |
| | | parts, maintenance guide, |
| | | safety guide |
| | | 8.The item must be branded and good quality |
| Measuring Cups, | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Stainless Steel |
| 1/4, 1/3, 1/2, 1 cup | - " | 2.Set includes: 4 pcs./set; |
| set | | 3. 1 pc 1/4 cup (60 ml) |
| | | 4.1 pc 1/3 cup (80 ml) |
| | | 5. 1 pc 1/2 cup (125 ml) |
| | | 6. 1 pc 1 cup (250ml) |
| | | 7.Thickness: .5 mm to 1 mm (minimum) |
| | | 8.The item must be of good quality. |
| Medical Tray | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Tray |
| · | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | 3.Dimension : (L x W x D) 300 - 350 mm x 200 - 250 mm x 12 - 19 mm. |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | 4.Thickness: .7 to 1 mm (minimum) |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality. |
| Mixing Bowl, | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: Stainless Steel |
| stainless steel, 6- | | 2.Quantity of set: 6 pcs./set |
| piece set | | 3.Dimension: 3/4 qt., 1.5 qt., 3 qt., 4 qt., 5 qt., 8 qt. |
| | | 4.The item must be of good quality. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Pail, plastic 10 liters | Caregiving NC II | 1) Material: Polyethylene Plastic |
| | | 2) Dimension: 25 -30 cm diameter x 23 -27 cm depth (minimum) |
| | | 3) Color: Any color |
| | | 4) Chromed finished handle |
| | | 5) Capacity: 10 liters (minimum) |
| | | 6) Material must be non-toxic |
| | | 7) The item must be of good quality |
| Pans | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Frying |
| | | Pan |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | 3. Handle: With hard plastic heat insulation |
| | | 4.Tempered glass lid with steam hole |
| | ĺ | 5.Size : 23 -26 cm with lid |
| | | 6. The item must have good quality |
| Peeler | Caregiving NC II | 1) Type : Peeler |
| | | 2) Blade Material: Stainless steel |
| | | 3) Handle Material: Stainless steel |
| | | 4) Overall dimensions: 18 x 8 cm (minimum) |
| | | 5) The item must be branded |
| Pick up forcep | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Curved forceps |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless steel |
| | | 3.Overall length: 100 -130 mm (minimum) |
| | | 4.Comes with self-locking |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality. |
| Pillow | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: |
| ĺ | İ | Cotton |
| | | 2.Color: Any |
| | | Color |
| | | 3.Dimensions : (L x W) 50 -56 cm x 75 -80 cm (minimum) |
| | İ | 4.with 4 inches hems;washable |
| | | 5.The item must be of good quality |
| Pillow case | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material: |
| | | Cotton |
| | | 2.Color: Any |
| | | Color |
| | | 3.Dimensions : (L x W) 50 -56 cm x 75 -80 cm (minimum) |
| | | 4.with 4 inches hems |
| | | 5. Washable |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality |
| Portable mixer | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type : Portable Mixer |
| | | 2.Material : Stainless Steel ,Clear Acrylic |
| | | 3.Capacity: 16-18 oz. (minimum) |
| | | 4.Size : 170 - 220 mm x 75 - 100 mm |
| | | 5.Requires 2 AAA batteries |
| | | 6.Power in watts: 250 to 300 watts |
| | | 7.The item must be of good quality. |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Potato masher | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Potato Masher |
| | | 2.Material : Stainless Steel and Hard Plastic |
| | | 3.Mesh head diameter: 70 - 90 mm (minimum) |
| |] | 4.Overall length : 250 -270 mm (minimum) |
| | 1 | 5.Handle length: 120 -140 mm (minimum) |
| | | 6.Washable |
| | 1 | 7.The item must be of good quality |
| Pots | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Cooking |
| | | pot |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | 3.Set includes: 4 pcs./set |
| | | 4. 1 x Pot with lid |
| | | 5. 1 x Pan with |
| | | lid |
| | | 6.1 x Strainer |
| | | 7.1 x Egg |
| | | steamer |
| | | 8.Size : (L x W x H) 40 to 42 cm x 12 to 14 cm x 26 to 28 cm |
| | | 9. The item must have good quality |
| Skillet | Caregiving NC II | 1.The item shall have the following specifications. Material including |
| Skiller | Caregiving isc ii | handle: Cast iron |
| | | 2. Color: Any Color |
| | 1 | 3.Dimension (Dia. x Depth): 250 -320 mm x 50 - 70 mm (minimum) |
| | | 4.Handle casted with the body and having plastic or rubber heat |
| | | insulator |
| | | |
| | | 5.Body Thickness: 1.5 -3 mm (minimum) |
| | | 6. Washable |
| | C | 7. The item must be branded and have good quality. |
| Sphygmomanomete | r Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: |
| | | Aneroid |
| | | 2.Material: Nylon cuff and inflation bag, Die -cast zinc manometer |
| | | 3. Package Included: 1 x Aneroid sphygmomanometer, |
| | | 4.Size: (LxWxHcm) = 18 to 20 cm x 11 to 13 cm x 11 to 13 cm |
| | | 5.Nylon zippered carrying case |
| | | 6.Capacity: 0 to 300 mm Hg |
| | <u> </u> | 7.The item must have good quality |
| Stethoscope | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Dual Head Stethoscope |
| | | 2.Material: Stainless Steel chestpiece and eartubes |
| | | 3.Reinforced PVC tubing |
| | | 4.Soft PVC eartips |
| | | 5.Color: Any Color |
| | | 6.Bell diameter: 18-25 mm approx. |
| | | 7.Diaphragm diameter: 25-50 mm approx. |
| | | 8.Overall Length: 66-75 cm (minimum) |
| | | 9.The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| Urinal | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Unisex portable urinal |
| | | 2.Material: Hard Plastic, (PP) Polypropylene |
| | | 3.Color: Any Color |
| | | 4.Total Capacity: 28 oz. minimum |
| | | 5.Dimension : (L x W x H) 270 to 290 mm x 145 to 160 mm x 70 to 80 |
| | | mm (minimum) |
| | | |
| | | 6. Thickness: 1 mm to 3 mm (minimum) |
| | | 7. The item must be of good quality. |
| Vacuum cleaner – | Caregiving NC II | 1.Material:Plastic (PP) Polypropylene or its equivalent |
| Heavy Duty | | 2. COLOR: Any Color |
| ,, | | 3.Suction power: 18 to 22 kpa (minimum) |
| | | 4.Tank Capacity: 24 Liters (minimum) |
| | 1 | 5.Vacuum Hose Length: 6 to 8 ft. (minimum) |
| | | 6.Power Supply: 220 V - 240 V AC, 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 7. With accesories: Extension Wand, Utility Nozzle, Standard Paper Filter |
| | | 8.Comes with english manual that contains: users guide, list of |
| | | parts, maintenance guide, |
| | | safety guide |
| | İ | 1 , - |
| | | 9.The item must be branded and good quality |
| Wheel chair | Caregiving NC II | 1.Type: Foldable Wheel Chair |
| | | 2.Overall Dimensions : (L x W x H) 40 - 44 inches x 26 - 30 inches x 34 - 38 |
| | | inches (minimum) |
| | | |
| | | 3.Folded Dimensions: (L x W x H) 40 to 44 inches x 10 to 14 inches x 34 |
| | | to 38 inches (minimum) |
| | 1 | 4.Capacity: 350 lbs. (minimum) |
| | | 5.With padded arm rests; with Push-To-Lock Wheel Brakes |
| | | 6.The item must be of good quality. |
| Allen Wrench | Computer System | 1. Material: chrome vanadium steel, HRc 38 to 60; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Set of 10 pieces: 1.5 mm, 2 mm, 2.5 mm, 3 mm, 4 mm, 5 mm, 5.5 mm, |
| | | 6 mm, 8 mm, 10 mm; |
| | | 3. With holder/ring to keep the set intact; |
| | | 4. Label of sizes engraved in each Allen wrench; |
| | | 5. Smooth surfaces and no sharp edges |
| | İ | 6. Plastic pack by set |
| Anti-Static Device | Computer System | Consists of: |
| (Anti-static Wrist | Servicing (NC II) | a) Adjustable and elastic wristband with integrated 1 Mega Ohm |
| Strap) | | Resistor, |
| | | b) banana plug with alligator clip for connecting to ground (or |
| | | equivalent), |
| | | c) at least 59" long coiled cord; |
| | | d) non toxic material |
| | | e) Carton box or plastic pouch packaging |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| Combination Pliers, | Computer System | Type: Combination pliers; |
| 8" | Servicing (NC II) | Body shape: Square nose |
| | | Material: Chrome vanadium/forged steel |
| | | Length: 9 inches (minimum) |
| | | Insulation range: 1000 volts (etched on the handle) |
| | | Design: Square nose with serrated jaw |
| | | Comes with nickel plated finish, side cutter and insulated handle |
| | | Must be branded (Brand must etched either in the head or on the |
| | | handle) |
| Crimping Tool (RJ | Computer System | 1. Ratchet Crimp Tool |
| 11/45) | Servicing (NC II) | 2. ALL-IN-ONE tool that can strip, cut, and crimp |
| | | 3. lightweight steel frame |
| | | 4. RJ-11/45 Compatible |
| | | 5. Positions for 8P/8C, 6P/6C and 4C Connectors |
| | | 6. Lightweight, compact, and durable |
| | | 7. Smooth surface and no sharp edges except cutting edges |
| ļ | | 8. Carton box packaging |
| Desoldering pump | Computer System | 1. Material: Plastic or aluminum housing; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Replaceable heat-resistant plastic tip; |
| | | 3. Length: Minimum of 6 inches; |
| | | 4. Effective in removing solder; |
| | | 5. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 6. Carton or plastic packaging |
| Electric Drill, | Computer System | Type: Electric power |
| Portable | Servicing (NC II) | Material: Hard plastic |
| | | Rated voltage: 220 / 240 volts, AC 60 Hz |
| J | | Power in watts: 550 to 650 watts |
| | | Speed: Variable speed |
| | | Chuck capacity: 2 to 13 mm |
| | | Power cord must have flat blade attachment plug (Type A plug) |
| | | Comes with HSS Drill bits: 2mm 4pcs. 4 mm 4pcs. 6 mm 4pcs. 8 mm 4pcs. |
| | | 10 mm 4pcs. |
| | | 12 mm 4pcs. 12.5 mm 4pcs. Total- (28 pcs) Masonry drill bits; 4 mm |
| | | 2pcs. 6 mm 2pcs. |
| | | 8 mm 2pcs. 10 mm 2pcs. 12 mm 2pcs. Total- (10 pcs.) |
| | | With hammer function for concrete drilling |
| | | Comes with English user's manual includes of the following: a. a diagram |
| | | of the parts with label; b. assembly instructions; c. operating procedures; |
| | | d. safety precautions when using the equipment; e. basic |
| | | troubleshooting and maintenance procedures. |
| | | Warranty period of parts and service: 1 year |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|
| External optical drive | Computer System | 1. Interface: USB 3.0 or better; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Compatibility: Windows 2000, XP, Vista, 7, 8, 10, Apple Mac, Linux or |
| | | better; |
| | | 3. Read Speed: at least 8x DVD, at least 24x CD; |
| | | 4. Write Speed: at least 4x DVD, at least 16x CD; |
| | | 5. Package includes: |
| | İ | a) 1 x External optical drive, |
| | | b) 1 x USB Power Cable, |
| | İ | c) 1 x USB Data Cable, |
| | | 6. Item size: 5.4"x 5.51"x0.63"(L x W x H) approximate |
| | | 7. Metal or hard plastic casing |
| | | 8. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 9. Carton box packaging |
| | | 10. With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. a diagram of the parts with their names, |
| | | b. operating procedures |
| | | 11. With Service centers located in major cities in the Philippines. |
| Flash drive | Computer System | 1. Capacity: 32 GB; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Connectivity: USB 3.0, Backward-Compatible with USB 2.0, Plug and |
| | | Play ; |
| | | 3. Device/OS compatibility: Windows Vista, Windows 7, 8, 10, Mac OS |
| | | 10.6+ or later versions; |
| | | 4. Form: Swivel type or with cover; |
| | | 5. Dimension: 0.40 x 0.80 x 2.31 in. (10.16 x 20.32 x 58.67 mm) |
| | | approximate |
| | İ | 6. Metal or hard plastic casing |
| | | 7. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 8. Carton and/or plastic packaging |
| | | 9. User's Guide on name of parts, connection guide, maintenence and |
| | | safety precautions. |
| Flashlight, head- | Computer System | 1. Type: Rechargeable, Head mounted LED flashlight; |
| mounted | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Minimum of 160 lumens; |
| | | 3. Beam Distance: minimum of 150 meters; |
| | | 4. Includes 220 V AC Charger/Power Adaptor (or equivalent); |
| | | 5. Charging time: 3-6 hours; |
| | | 6. Provides up to 30 hours (minimum) of constant light on a single full |
| | | charge; |
| | | 7. Approximate Size: 60X 30mm |
| | | 8. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 9. Carton box or plastic pouch packaging. |
| | | 10. With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. a diagram of the parts with their names, |
| | | b. operating procedures |
| | | c. safety precautions when using the equipment, |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Hub / Switch | Computer System | 1. Standards and Protocols: IEEE 802.3, IEEE802.3u, IEEE802.3X |
| | Servicing (NC II) | CSMA/CD |
| | | 2. Interface: 8 10/100Mbps Ports, Auto-Negotiation, Auto-MDI/MDIX |
| | İ | 3. External Power Supply Adapter: 100-240VAC,50/60Hz |
| | | 4. Fanless |
| | | 5. Data Rates: 10/100Mbps at Half Duplex; 20/200Mbps at Full Duplex |
| | | 6.LED indicator: Power, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 |
| | İ | 7.Dimensions: 5.3 x 3.1 x 0.9 in. (134.5 x 79 x 22.5mm) (Approx.) |
| | | 8. Transfer Method: Store and Forward |
| | | 9. Advance Functions: Green Technolgy, saving power up to 73%; 802.3X |
| | | Flow Control, Back Pressure; Auto-Uplink Every Port |
| | | 10. Certification: FCC, CE, RohS |
| LAN Cable tester | Computer System | 1 Cable Tester with LED indication for RJ12, RJ11, RJ45, Cat5e, Cat5, |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 10/100 Base-T; |
| | ,,, | 2 Main tester: 1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8-G; |
| | | 3 Remote tester: 1-4-3-2-5-6-7-8-G; |
| | | 4 Power supply: 9 V battery (included); |
| | | 5 Capable of testing crossover, straight-through, and rollover cables; |
| | | 6 Includes plastic case or pouch; |
| | | 7 With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. a diagram of the parts with their names, |
| | | b. operating procedures |
| | | c. safety precautions when using the equipment, |
| Long Nose Pliers, 8" | Computer System | 1 Material: chrome vanadium steel, HRc 38 to 60; |
| Long Hose Friers, G | Servicing (NC II) | 2 Length: 7 inches (minimum); |
| | Jacobson S. Comp. | 3 Handle type: curved handle with rubber cushion for easy grip; |
| | | 4 Jaws type: knurled and long tempered; |
| | | 5 Comes with hardened cutting edges and chrome-nickel finish. |
| | | 6. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 7. Carton or plastic packaging |
| | | 7. Carton of plastic packaging |
| | | |
| Multipopton digital | Computer System | NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY O |
| Multimeter, digital | Computer System | Material: Plastic casing |
| | Servicing (NC II) | Main functions: AutoRange/Data hold/Back light/ LED lamp/Diode |
| | İ | test/Triode test/Continuity/ Over load protection/Low Battery |
| | } | Indication/Auto Power Off/Short-circuit protection. |
| | ĺ | Display: True RMS, 6000 counts, 3 5/6 digits |
| | | Overload Display: Display OL |
| | | DC Voltage:600mV/6V/60V/600V(0.5%+3), 1000V (0.5%+3) |
| | | AC Voltage:600mV/6V/60V/600V/750V (0.8%+5) |
| | | DC Current:600A/6000A/60mA/600mA/10A (1.2%+3) |
| | | AC Current:600A/6000A/60mA/600mA/10A (1.5%+3) |
| | | Resistance:600/6K/60K/600K/(1.0%+3) ,6M/60M (1.5%+3) |
| | | Capacitance: 10nf/100nf/1000nf/10uf/100uf/1000uf (4.0%+5), |
| | <u> </u> | 10MF/100MF(5.0%+5) |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Patch panel (48 | Computer System | 1. Network Patch Panel |
| ports) | Servicing (NC II) | 2. 48 port Patch Panel |
| | | 3. CAT6 Cable |
| | | 4. Material: ABS Plastic |
| | | 5. Application: UTP(Unshielded) |
| | | 6. Certification: RoHS, ISO, CE |
| | | 7. RJ45 Connector: two rows (1-24 ports & 25-48 ports) |
| | | 8. Transport package: 1PCS/Box |
| İ | [| 9. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| PC Video camera | Computer System | 1) 5.0 Mega Pixel Web Camera, USB-type; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2) With Microphone for Laptop and Desktop PC use; |
| | | 3) Resolution: at least 640 x 480; |
| | | 4) Support Windows XP/7/8/equivalent Mac OS or later versions; |
| | | 5) With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a) a diagram of the parts with their names, |
| | | b) operating procedures |
| | | c) basic troubleshooting and maintenance procedures. |
| | | 6) Hard plastic or metal casing |
| | | 7) Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| Phillip's screwdriver, | Computer System | 1. Shank Material: chrome vanadium steel, HRc 38 to 60; |
| 8" insulated | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Handle Material: Molded Plastic |
| | , , , , | 3. Overall length: 8 inches (minimum) |
| | | 4. Insulation protection (including shank): 1000VAC/ 1500VDC, VDE |
| | | Certified (or its equivalent) |
| i | | 5.Non slip handle design |
| | | 6. Carton or plastic packaging |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|---|---|
| Precision | Computer System | 1. Material: Hardened and tempered steel; |
| Screwdriver Set | Servicing (NC II) | 2. 1 set comes with the following: |
| | | a) 3 x Phillips tip No. 00, 0, and 1; |
| | | b) 6 x Standard tip No. 1, 1.2, 1.4, 1.8, 2.4, and 3.0; |
| | | c) 1 x Awl; |
| | | d) 1 x Magnet; |
| | | e) plastic storage case; |
| | | 3. Non slip design handle |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | <u> </u> | |
| Soldering Iron, 60W | Computer System | 1. Type: Iron rod |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2. Voltage: 220/240VAC, 60Hz, Single phase; |
| | | 3. Power: 60W (minimum); |
| 1 | ! | 4. Body Length: 8.3 inches (21 cm) approximate |
| | | 5. Cord Length: 1.5 meters (minimum) |
| 1 | | 6. Handle: Plastic; (non slip handle) |
| | | 7. With user's manual written in English that contains user's guide, operating procedure, parts with description, safety procedure, and |
| | | |
| | | maintenance; |
| | | 8. Interchangeable copper tip; 9. Should have available spare parts nationwide for a minimum period of |
| | | 5 years; |
| | | 10. Carton and/or plastic packaging |
| Standard | Computer System | 1. Shank Material: chrome vanadium steel, HRc 38 to 60; |
| screwdriver (Flat), 8" | l ' ' | 2. Handle Material: Molded Plastic |
| insulated | , | 3. Overall length: 8 inches (minimum) |
| | | 4. Insulation protection (including shank): 1000v, VDE Certified (or its |
| | | equivalent) |
| | | 5.Non slip handle design |
| | | 6. Carton or plastic packaging |
| Uninterruptible | Computer System | The item shall have the following specifications: |
| Power Supply (UPS) | Servicing (NC II) | 1. Type: Battery (included): Lithium ion battery or Maintenance-free |
| | | sealed Lead-Acid battery with suspended electrolyte: leakproof |
| | | 2. Voltage: Nominal Input Voltage: 230V, 50/60 Hz |
| | | 3. Output Power Capacity: 600VA (minimum) |
| | | 4. Output Connections :2 Universal Receptacle (minimum) |
| | | 5. Cord Length: 1 meter (minimum) |
| USB External HD | Computer System | 1) 1TB Portable/External Hard Drive |
| | Servicing (NC II) | 2) Application: Laptop / Desktop PC |
| | | 3) Interface Type: SATAII |
| | | 4) Installation: Mobile |
| | | 5) Formatted Capacity: 1000GB(Windows Display about 298GB) |
| | | 6) Size(mm): 14.29 x 80.01 x 17.60 (Approx.) |
| | | 7) Metal Casing |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| Wire stripper | Computer System | Type: Spring-loaded self opening; |
| | Servicing (NC II) | Body shape: Long jaw with slot |
| | | Blade material: Hardened alloy steel (sharp edges to strip and cut the |
| | | wires) |
| | | Wires to be stripped: 10 AWG to 24 AWG |
| | | Length: 7 inches (minimum) |
| | | Comes with automatic self- adjusting spring, crimping slot, and hard |
| Wireless Access | Computer System | Type: Wireless access point Dual band |
| Point | Servicing (NC II) | WiFi Band / DataTransfer Rate: 867 Mbps at 5 GHz and 300 Mbps at 2.4 |
| | | GHz band |
| | | Operating Modes: Access Point (AP), Bridge, Wireless Client, Repeater |
| | | Interface: One 10/100M Ethernet Port(RJ45), Support Passive PoE |
| | | Power On/Off Button and Reset Button |
| | | Comes with External Power Supply: 5VDC-12VDC / 0.5A-1.0A |
| | | Dimensions (L x W x D): (76-191 ×47-125 ×30-68mm) |
| Apple corer | Cookery NC II | Type: Apple Corer |
| | | Body Shape: Tubular |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Total Length: 18 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle material: hard plastic, Polypropylene |
| | | Handle Dimension: Length-10 cm x diameter-2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade size: Length-8cm x Diameter-2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Dishwasher Safe |
| BAIN MARIE, TABLE | Cookery NC II | Type: Bain Marie Table (food warmer) |
| | | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| | | Material: 304 Stainless steel, 0.8 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Dimensions: Length-1500 mm x Width-700mm x Height-800 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | İ | Power Soluce: Voltage: 220 Volts - 230 Volts, 50 Hz/ 60 hz with royal cord |
| | | 1.5 meter long with attachment Standard Type A male plug or provide |
| BLENDER, ELECTRIC | Cookery NC II | Dlug Adopter 10A/220V Type: Blender Machine |
| beenben, zeechiic | COOKETY IVE II | Body Shape: Round Jar |
| | | Material Housing: Plastic (Polypropylene) |
| | | Jar Height : 25 cm to 28 cm |
| | | Jar Thickness: 4 mm to 8 mm |
| | | Heat resistant Glass Jar with cover |
| | | Source Voltage: 220 Volts / 240 Volts, 50 Hz / 60 Hz with power cord 1.5 |
| | | meter long with attachment of standard Type A male plug or provide |
| | | plug Adopter 10A/220V. |
| | | Power Wattage: 300 to 700 watts |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| Board, | Cookery NC II | Type: Cutting Board |
| Chopping/Cutting, | 1 | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| plastic | 1 | Material: Plastic (Polypropylene), food grade |
| | | Board Size: Length: 15 inches (minimum) |
| | | Width: 12 inches (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 0.5 inch (minimum) |
| | | With hole for storage purposes |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Food Grade and Dishwasher Safe |
| Boiler, Double | Cookery NC II | Material: Stainless steel |
| | 1 | Thickness: 1/16 inch (1.5 mm) (minimum) |
| | | Lid material: Glass |
| | | Rivetedhandle on both side |
| : | | Diameter: 9 1/2 inches (minimum) |
| | İ | Total Height: 9.4 inches (minimum) |
| | | Inset Bottom Diameter: 9 inches (minimum) |
| | 1 | Inset Top Diameter: 9 inches (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 2 liters (minimum) |
| BRAISING PAN, | Cookery NC II | Type: Braising Pan |
| MEDIUM | | Body Shape: Round |
| [| 1 | Material: Enameled cast iron and stainless steel |
| | | Size: Diameter: 28 cm x Height: 10 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 4 Liters (Approximate) |
| | | With stainless steel cover, solid cast Stainless Steel side handles and |
| | İ | riveted |
| | | Handle on both side: Length: 10 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 mm to 10 mm |
| Can Opener | Cookery NC II | Type: Can Opener |
| | | Body Shape: |
| | | Materials: Stainless Steel |
| | | Dimension: Length-21 cm x Width 10 cm x Depth:2.5cm (minimum) |
| ļ | | Multi-use: 3 in 1 Can Opener also opens bottle tops- Can lids and tabs |
| | | Includes hanging loops on the end of each handle |
| CART, UTILITY | Cookery NC II | Type: Utility Cart |
| | | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| | | Material: Plastic, Polypropylene(PP) |
| | | Dimension: (L x W x H) 84 cm x 43 cm x 95 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 330 lbs (150 kg) loads (minimum) |
| | | Three (3) Shelving with at least 25 cm distance between shelves |
| | | Tub shelf measure (L x W x D) 84 cm x 43 cm x 7 cm (minimum) |
| | | With four (4) Swivel Caster, 10 cm diameter, two which have locking |
| | | brakes |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Easy grip handles on each end of cart |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| CASSEROLE, | Cookery NC II | Type: Casserole Pot |
| MEDIUM | | Body Shape:Round |
| | | Material:Stainless steel, 0.7 mm thick |
| ł | Ī | Dimension: Diameter- 24 cm x Height -14 cm (minimum) |
| | | Tempered glass lid |
| | | Welded handle on both sides, size: 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 mm to 10 mm |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| CASSEROLE, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Casserole Pot |
| İ | İ | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, 0.7 mm thick |
| 1 | | Dimension: Diameter- 20 cm x Height -12 cm (minimum) |
| | ! | Tempered glass lid |
| 1 | | Welded handle on both sides, size: 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 mm to 10 mm |
| COLANDER, | Cookery NC II | Type: Colander, Medium |
| MEDIUM | | Body Type: Round |
| Ì | i | Material: 304 Stainless steel |
| | | Diameter: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 8 quarts (9 liters) |
| | | Welded handle on both sides, size: 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 to 10 mm |
| COLANDER, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Colander (Small) |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: 304 Stainless steel |
| | | Diameter: 26 cm (minimum) |
| | 1 | Capacity: 5 quarts (5.6 liters) |
| ļ | | Welded handle on both sides, size: 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 mm to 10 mm |
| | | Body Thickness: 0.8 mm (minimum) |
| | | Full-ring support base, 15 cm diameter |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Food grade and Dishwasher safe |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| CUP, MEASURING | Cookery NC II | Type: Measuring Cup Set |
| (FOR SOLID) | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, 0.7 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Each set contains the following: |
| | | 1 pc - 1 cup (237 mL) |
| | | 1 pc - 1/2 cup (118 mL) |
| | | 1 pc - 1/3 cup (79 mL) |
| 1 | | 1 pc - 1/4 cup (59 mL) |
| İ | | Handle dimension: Length-12 cm x Width-1 cm (minimum) |
| | | Measuring capacity engraved on the handle |
| | | Strip Handles have provision for hanging |
| İ | 1 | Preferably with packing case |
| | | Smooth surfaces and dishwasher safe |
| DISPENSER, PAPER | Cookery NC II | Type Paper Towel Dispenser |
| TOWEL | _ | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| | | Material: ABS plastic |
| | | Dimensions: Length =260 mm x Width =100 mm x Height = 211 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 200 paper |
| | | Paper size: Length-20 cm x Width- 8 cm (Approximate) |
| | | Mounting style: wall mounted tissue box |
| Fan, Electric | Cookery NC II | Stand fan, electric |
| | | Material: Metal, plastic |
| | | Size/Diameter: 18 inches |
| <u> </u> | | Power rating: 70 watts (minimum), 220 / 240 VAC, 50 / 60 Hz, Single |
| İ | | Phase |
| | | Rotation Angle: 90 degrees |
| | | Base: Stable, 16 inches diameter (approx.) |
| | | Removable metal guard on front and rear |
| | | 3-speed settings |
| | | Comes with 1.5 meters power cord and with molded male plug to adapt |
| | | Type A outlet (or providing 3A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | İ | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | Includes User's Manual in English which contains: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| Fire Extinguisher | Cookery NC II | 1.For Type A, B, C Fire: Dry Chemicals (Monoammonium Phosphate) |
| (with contents) | | 2.Portable type |
| | | 3.Capacity : 5 - 6 kgs |
| | | 4.Rechargeable Cylinder Metal |
| | | 5.Working pressure of Cylinder : 400 psi |
| | | 6.Brass Valve with Pressure Gage |
| | | 7. With Rubberized Hose and Aluminum Nozzle Attached |
| | | 8. With Squeeze lever to discharge and safety pin |
| | | 10.Painted with Metal Primer and Red Enamel Paint |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--|--------------------|--|
| FISH POACHER, | Cookery NC II | Type: Fish Poacher |
| MEDIUM | | Body Shape: Oval Pot for Poaching |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, 0.64 mm thick |
| | | Dimensions (L x W x D): 45 cm x 15 cm x 12 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Riveted looped handles on both side, 7 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle diameter: 8 mm to 10 mm |
| FORK, CARVING | Cookery NC II | Type: Carving Fork |
| | | Body Shape: Square shape prong |
| | | Prong Material: High Carbon Stainless steel |
| | | Overall Length: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade dimension: Length- 15 cm x Width- 0.5 cm x thickness- 0.3 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Number of Prongs: 2 prong |
| | | Comes with square- shaped prongs and pointed tips |
| | | ABS PlasticTriple-riveted handle |
| | | Preferably with packing case |
| FORK, KITCHEN | Cookery NC II | Type: Kitchen Fork |
| on, mrener | LOOKERY WE'T | Body Shape: Standard |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Dimension: Length - 32 cm x Width- 3.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Fork Size: Length: 8 cm x Width -3.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle :ABS Plastic |
| | | Number of Tines: 2 Tines with tapered end |
| FRYING PAN, LARGE | Cookery NC II | Type: Frying Pan (large) |
| The state of the s | Cookery No II | Body Shape: Round |
| | 1 | Pan Material: Aluminum with non-stick coating |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Dimension: Diameter-30 cm (minimum) x Height- 5.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Stainless steel with Silicone |
| | | Riveted Handle: 20 cm long (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Oven safe up to 250°F |
| | | oven suite up to 250 i |
| | | |
| | <u> </u> | |
| FRYING PAN, | Cookery NC II | Type: Frying Pan (medium) |
| MEDIUM | Joseph Men | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Pan Material: Aluminum with non-stick coating |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Dimension: Diameter-24 cm (minimum) x Height- 4.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Stainless steel with Silicone |
| | | Riveted Handle: 19 cm long (minimum) |
| | | Preferablywith a packing case |
| | | II TOLO POLITATION & DECOMING COSC |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|
| FRYING PAN, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Frying Pan (small) Body Shape: Round Pan Material: Aluminum with non-stick coating Thickness: 3 mm thick (minimum) Dimension: Diameter-20 cm (minimum) x Height- 3.8 cm (minimum) Handle Material: Stainless steel with Silicone Riveted Handle: 12 cm long (minimum) Preferably with a packing case Oven safe up to 250°F |
| FUNNEL, S/S, MEDIUM | Cookery NC II | Type:Stainless Steel Funnel Body Shape: Round Material: 304 Stainless Steel Dimension: Diameter-15 cm (minimum) x Height- 15.8 cm (minimum) Tube diameter: 2 cm x Length: 7.3 cm (minimum) Comes with handle for easy hanging Preferably with packing case Dishwasher safe |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| FUNNEL, S/S, SMALL | <u> </u> | Type: Stanless Steel Funnel Body Shape: Round Material: 304 Stainless Steel Dimension: Diameter-11 cm (minimum) x Height- 10 cm (minimum) Tube diameter: 1.5 cm x Length: 5 cm (minimum) Comes with handle for easy hanging Preferably with a packing case Dishwasher safe |
| Garbage Bin | Cookery NC II | Type: Swivel Lid Garbage Bin Body Shape: Round Material: Hard Plastic, Polypropylene Dimension: Diameter-26 cm x Height-47 cm (minimum) Capacity: 4 gallons (minimum) Removable dome shape Lid with spring return swivel Preferably with a packing case Color: Any color |
| GLASS RACK | Cookery NC II | Type: Glass Rack Body Shape: Square Material: Polypropylene Plastic Overall Dimensions: Length - 19 1/2 inches x Width - 19 1/2 inches x Height - 4 inches (minimum) Compartments: Full-size 25 individual compartment glass rack Compartment Dimensions: Length - 3 1/2 inches x Width - 3 1/2 inches x Height - 4 inches (minimum) Easy grip handles molded into all four sides Preferably with a packing Case |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| KNIFE, BONING | Cookery NC II | Type: Flexible Boning Knife |
| | | Body Shape: Ergonomic |
| | | Material: High Carbon Steel |
| | | Overall Length: 28 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade: Length-15 cm x Width- 3 cm (minimum), Pointed tip |
| | | Cutting edge angle from tip to the heel is 13 to 14 degrees |
| | | Handle Length: 12 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Hard plastic handle with rivets |
| | | Preferably wiht packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| KNIFE, CHEF | Cookery NC II | Type: Chef's Knife |
| İ | | Body Shape: Flat |
| | | Materials: Stainless steel |
| | | Overall length: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade Size: Length - 20 cm x Width-4 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade thickness: 2.5 mm (minimum) |
| KNIFE, CLEAVER | Cookery NC II | Type: Cleaver Knife |
| • | , · | Body Shape: Flat |
| | | Blade Material: Forged Stainless steel Heavy duty |
| | | Blade length: 17 cm (minimum) |
| | | Overall length: 30 cm (minimum |
| | | Cutting Edge: Straight |
| | | Handle Material: Ergonomic Wood Handle with triple rivets |
| WHEE OVERED | 10-1-10-1 | Diada Abialyanaa Zanga Insininayaa |
| KNIFE, OYSTER | Cookery NC II | Type: Oyster Knife |
| | | Body Shape: Ergonomic |
| | | Blade material: Stainless steel |
| | | Blade dimension: length - 7 cm (minimum) x Width - 2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Blade thickness: 2 mm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Smooth wooded handle |
| | | Rounded Handle size: Length-10 cm x Diameter- 3.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Total length (from the tip of the handle up to tip of the blade) :17 cm |
| ticht Forenege | Cooker, NC II | (minimum) |
| Light, Emergency | Cookery NC II | Emergency light, 2 heads LED |
| | | Materials: metal, anti-rust coated |
| | | Duration Time (2 heads): 5 hours (minimum) |
| | | Automatically Light Up during Power Outage |
| | | Overcharge and Over- discharge Protection |
| | | Built - In AC Charger, power cord plug to adapt Type A outlet (or |
| | | providing 5A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Battery Test Switch - External Safety Fuse |
| | | Head: White LED 1W (minimum) 3.5 " Dome Reflector |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| MEAT SLICER, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Meat Slicer |
| | | Body Shape: Circular |
| | | Housing Material: Die Cast Aluminum Alloy and body painted |
| | | Dimensions: Width-40.5 cm x Depth- 45.7 cm x Height- 38 cm (minimum) |
| | | Stainless Steel Rotary Blade Diameter: 190 mm (minimum) |
| | | Power Source: 220 Volts-230 Volts, 60 Hz with power cord 1.5 meter long |
| | | with attachment of standard Type A male plug or provide plug Adopter |
| | | 10A/220V |
| | | Power Rated: 150 Watts (minimum) |
| PAN, ROASTING | Cookery NC II | Type: Roasting Pan |
| | j | Body Shape:Rectangular |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | - | Dimension: Length: 40 cm x Width-35 cm x Height -7 1/2cm (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Welded handles on both sides |
| | | Removable Stainless steel wire rack |
| PEELER, Y-TYPE | Cookery NC II | Type: Y-Type Peelers |
| | | Body Shape: Ergonomic |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Overall dimensions (L x W x H): 7 inches x 2 1/4 inches x 1 inch |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Blade Material: 304 Stainless steel, 0.7 mm |
| | | Head dimension: (L x W x H) 2 1/4 inches x 2 1/4 inches x 1 inch |
| , | | (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Handle length: 4 3/4 inches x 1 inch diameter (minimum) |
| | | 2 in 1 design with 2 blade reel, built in potato eye remover and hole for |
| | | hanger |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| PEPPER AND SALT | Cookery NC II | Type: Pepper & Salt Mill |
| MILL | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | BODY Material: Wood |
| | | SIZE: Diameter: 5 cm x Height: 20 cm (minimum) |
| | | Carved of wood with stainless steel grinding mechanism |
| | | Color: Natural |
| | | Screw Cap at the top of the mill to adjust the thickness of peeper or |
| | | spices |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| PIPING BAG | Cookery NC II | Type : Piping Bag |
| | | Body Shape: Triangular |
| | | Material: Transparent Disposable Plastic for dispensing ingredients to |
| | | pastries |
| | | Length: 9 inches minimum |
| | | Width: 3 inches (minimum) |
| | 1 | Volume: 500 ml (approximate) |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| PLATE RACK | Cookery NC II | Type: Plate Rack |
| | | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| ĺ | | Material: 304 Stainless Steel |
| | | Dimension: Length-475 mm x Width- 290 mm x Height- 380 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| PREPARATION TABLE | Cookery NC II | Type: Preparation Table with sink & Sheleves |
| WITH SINK | | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, 1 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Dimensions: L-1200 mm x W - 700 mm x H - 850 mm (minimum) |
| | | Stainless Steel table top and stainless steel under shelf fully welded |
| | | construction |
| | | Sink: Left Side Single bowl sink with drainer 4 inches & faucet provision |
| | | Sink dimension (L x W x D) 400 mm x 500 mmx 25 mm (minimum) |
| PRESSURE COOKER | Cookery NC II | Type: Pressure Cooker |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Polished aluminum |
| | | Dimension: Diameter: 32 cm x Height: 25 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 10 quarts (11.3 liters) |
| | | Side handles for secure carrying |
| | | Equipped with safety opening mechanism, spring safety valve, rubber |
| | | seal ring |
| SCISSOR, KITCHEN | Cookery NC II | Type:Kitchen Scissor |
| | | Body Shape: Ergonomic |
| | | Blade Material: Stainless Steel, 2 mm thick |
| | | Handle Material heavy duty Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene (ABS) plastic |
| | | Overall Length: 20 cm (minimum) |
| | · | Width: 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| SCOOPER, ICE | Cookery NC II | Type: Ice Cream Scooper |
| CREAM | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Scoop: Diameter- 5 cm x Deep-2.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle length: 10 to 12 cm |
| SIEVER, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Fine Mesh Siever |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Diameter: 20 cm (minimum) |
| | | Depth: 7 cm (minimum) |
| | | Twin wire handle: Length 20 cm x 5 mm diameter (minimum) |
| | | Fine Mesh: 0.7 mm (1/32 inch) (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| SKIMMER, FINE | Cookery NC II | Type: Medium fine Mesh Skimmer |
| Ì | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, polished |
| | | Overall Length: 34 cm (minimum) |
| | İ | Skimmer Head: Diameter -10 cm x Depth- 4 cm (minimum) |
| | | Diameter of holes: 2 mm (approx.) |
| | i | Handle: Length- 12 cm x Diameter- 2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle has hole for hanging |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| SKIMMER, SPIDER | Cookery NC II | Type: Skimmer, spider |
| | } | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, polished |
| | | Overall Length: 35 cm (minimum) |
| | | Skimmer Head Diameter: 15 cm x Depth 4 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle length: 12 cm x 2 cm diameter (minimum) |
| • | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| SOUP CUP RACK | Cookery NC II | Type: Soup Cup Rack |
| | | Body Shape: Square |
| | | Material: Polypropylene Plastic |
| | j | Dimension: Length: 50 cm x Width: 50 cm x Height: 10 cm (minimum) |
| İ | Ì | Compartment Length: 11 cm |
| | <u> </u> | Compartment Width: 11 cm |
| | | Compartment /Inside Height: 6.7 cm |
| | | No. of Compartment: 16 Compartments |
| SOUP LADLE, 3 OZ | Cookery NC II | Type: Soup Ladle |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Thickness: 1 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Handle Length: 28 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 3 oz. (85 ml) |
| | | Ladle type: Round bottom |
| | | Hooked handle design allows it to easily sit on the edge of pots. |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| SOUP LADLE, 6 OZ | Cookery NC II | Type: Soup Ladle |
| | İ | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| i | 1 | Thickness: 1 mm thick (minimum) |
| | 1 | Handle Length: 30 cm (minimum) |
| İ | | Capacity: 6 oz. (170 ml) |
| | | Ladle type: Round bottom |
| | | Hooked handle design allows it to easily sit on the edge of pots. |
| : |] | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| SOUP LADLE, 8 OZ | Cookery NC II | Type: Soup Ladle |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Thickness: 1 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Handle Length: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 8 oz. (236 ml) |
| | 1 | Ladle type: Round bottom |
| | | Hooked handle design allows it to easily sit on the edge of pots. |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| SOUP LADLE,12 OZ | Cookery NC II | Type: Soup Ladle |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Thickness: 1 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Handle Length: 34 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 12 oz. (341 ml) |
| | | Ladle type: Round bottom |
|] |] | Hooked handle design allows it to easily sit on the edge of pots. |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| Spatula | Cookery NC II | type: Offset Spatula |
| | | Body Shape: Flat |
| | | Blade material: Stainless steel 316 |
| | | Handle material: Hardwood (Smooth finish) with rivets |
| | | Blade Dimension: Length= 7 .5 inches x Width-1.5 inches (minimum) |
| | | Thickness of Blade: 1.7 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Total length = 12 to 14 inches |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher Safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| SPOON, KITCHEN | Cookery NC II | Type: Kitchen Spoon |
| | | Body Shape: Oval |
| | ĺ | Material: Stainless Steel, 1.5 mm thick |
| | | Overall length: 30.5 cm x Width-7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Spoon Head Dimension (L x W) 9 cm x 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle: ABS Plastic |
| | 1 | Spoon Head: Oval Type |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Heat resistant up to 220 ° C |
| | İ | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| | | |
| SPOON, KITCHEN | Cookery NC II | Type: Kitchen Spoon Slotted |
| (SLOTTED) | | Body Shape: Oval with slot |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, 1.5 mm thick |
| | | Overall length: 30.5 cm x Width-7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Spoon Head Dimension (L x W) 9 cm x 7.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle: ABS Plastic |
| | | Spoon Head: Oval Type with slot at least 6 rectangular slots |
| | ì | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Heat resistant up to 220 ° C |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| SPOON, MEASURING | Cookery NC II | Type: Measuring Spoon |
| | | Body Shape: Bowl in shape |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, 0.7 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | The set consists of the following sizes: |
| | | 1 pc - 1 tbsp. (15 ml) |
| | İ | 1 pc - 1/2 tbsp. (7.5 ml) |
| | | 1 pc - 1 tsp. (5 ml) |
| | : | 1 pc - 1/2 tsp. (2.5 ml) |
| SPOON, PARISIENNE | Cookery NC II | Type: Parisiennes Spoon |
| · | | Body Shape: Round |
| | İ | Double headed Parisiennes scoop bar tool |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, polished |
| | | Overall length: 240 mm (minimum) |
| | | Scoop Diameter: 30 mm and 24mm (minimum) |
| | | With plastic handle (Polypropylene), Size: 130 mm x Width-20 mm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Draining small hole in the scoop |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| SPOON, SERVING | Cookery NC II | Type: Serving Spoon |
| | | Body Shape: Oval |
| | | Materials: Stainless Steel |
| | İ | Dimension: length: 23 cm x Width: 5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Scoop dimension (L x W x D): 7 cm x 5 cm x 0.9 cm (minimum) |
| | | Spoon thickness: 1.6 mm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher Safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| SPOON, WOODEN | Cookery NC II | Type: Wooden Spoon |
| SPOON, WOODEN | COOKERY INC II | Body Shape: Oval |
| | | Material: Hardwood |
| | } | Dimensions: Length- 10 inches x Width- 2 inches (minimum) |
| | | Bowl dimension: Length -3 inches X Width 2 inches X Depth -3/4 inches |
| ł | | (minimum) |
| | | Total Length: 10 inches (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Smooth surface finished and no sharp edges |
| STOCK POT, LARGE | Cookery NC II | Type: Stock Pot, large |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, 0.8 mm thick (minimum) |
| | | Top Diameter: 30 cm (minimum) |
| | | Height: 31 cm (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 20 quarts (22.7 liters) |
| | | Oven safe to 350°F and Dishwasher safe. |
| | | With aluminum disc layer in bottom for even heat (5 mm aluminum core) |

| Item Name | TVI. Specialization | Design | ation: |
|--------------------------|---------------------|---|--------|
| STRAINER CHINOIS, MEDIUM | Cookery NC II | Type: Strainer Chinois, medium Body Shape: Conical | |
| INICOION | | Material: Stainless steel | |
| | | Strainer diameter: 20 cm (minimum) | |
| | | Strainer depth: 21.5 cm (minimum) | |
| | | Handle length: 20 cm (minimum) | |
| | | With 2 mm. (approx.) fine mesh | |
| | | Handle has provision for hanging | |
| | | Preferably with a packing case | |
| | i | Dishwasher Safe | |
| | | Must be branded | |
| | | | |
| | | | i |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | İ | |
| STRAINER CHINOIS, | Cookery NC II | Strainer Chinois, small | |
| SMALL | COOKERY NO II | Body Shape: Conical | |
| SIMALE | | Material: Stainless steel | |
| | | Strainer diameter: 14 cm (minimum) | |
| | | Strainer depth: 13 cm (minimum) | |
| | | Handle length: 15 cm (minimum) | |
| İ | | With 1 mm (approx.) fine mesh | |
| } | | Handle has provision for hanging | |
| | | Preferably with a packing case | |
| | ļ | Dishwasher Safe | |
| | | Must be branded | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| STRAINER MEDIUM, | Cookery NC II | Type: Strainer, medium fine |
| FINE | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Strainer diameter: 20 cm (minimum) |
| | | Strainer depth: 7 cm (minimum) |
| | İ | Handle length: 18 cm (minimum) |
| | | With 2 mm. (approx.) fine mesh |
| | | Strainer's two layers of tightly woven mesh catches |
| | | Handle has provision for hanging |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| STRAINER SMALL, | Cookery NC II | Type: Strainer, small fine |
| FINE | COOKETY ITE II | Body Shape: Round |
| | İ | Material: Stainless steel |
| | | Strainer diameter: 13 cm (minimum) |
| | | Strainer depth: 5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle length: 13 cm (minimum) |
| | | With 1 mm. (approx.) fine mesh |
| | | Handle has provision for hanging |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Table, Working | Cookery NC II | Type: Working Table, stainless Steel Body Shape: Rectangular Material: 304 Stainless Steel, 1.29 mm thick (Gauge 16) minimum Length: 1220 mm (minimum) Width: 700 mm (minimum) Height: 850 mm (minimum) Tubular Stainless Steel legs, 38mm (minimum) with 4 adjustable bullet feet Fully welded construction Thickness: Gauge 16 (1.29 mm thick) minimum Stainless steel table top with stainless steel undershelf Distance between table top and undershelf is 650 mm (minimum) Preferably with a packing case or crate No sharp edges and rough surfaces Must be branded. |
| TENDERIZER, MEDIUM | Cookery NC II | Type: Tenderizer Body Shape: Ergonomic Material: Cast aluminum Overall Length: 26 cm (minimum) Dual-sided hammer, square head: 6 cm x 6 cm (minimum) Ridged surface with rows of dull, pyramid-shaped spikes Weight: 250 grams to 500 grams Preferably with a packing case Dishwasher safe Must be branded |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| THERMOMETER, | Cookery NC II | Type: Pocket/Pen Thermometer |
| POCKET /PIN | | Body Shape: Tubular |
| | | Pen Style Digital thermometer |
| | | Product size: 100 mm x 40 mm x 14 mm (minimum) |
| | | Display size: 40 mm x 20 mm (minimum) |
| | | Prove length: 200 mm (minimum) |
| | | Measuring range: -50 °C to 300 °C (-58 °F to 372 °F) |
| | | Resolution: 0.1 °C / 0.2 °F |
| TONG, 12 INCHES | Cookery NC II | Type: Tong , 12 inches |
| | | Body Shape: Standard |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Size: 12 inches |
| | 1 | Stainless-steel arms with soft, comfortable grips |
| | İ | Nylon heads safe for nonstick cookware |
| | | Heat-resistant up to 400 degrees Fahrenheit |
| i | | Tongs lock closed for storage |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | İ | Food Grade and Dishwasher-safe |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| | <u> </u> | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| i | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | İ | |
| | | |
| | | |
| TONG, 8 INCHES | Cookery NC II | Type: Tong, 8 inches |
| TONG, O INCINES | COOKERY IVE II | Body Shape: Standard |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Size: 8 inches |
| | | Stainless-steel arms with soft, comfortable grips |
| | | Nylon heads safe for nonstick cookware |
| | | 1 - |
| | | Heat-resistant up to 400 degrees Fahrenheit |
| | | Tongs lock closed for storage |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Food Grade and Dishwasher-safe |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|--------------------|--|
| TRAY, BAKING, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Baking Tray Body Shape: Rectangular Material: Stainless Steel Dimension: 20 cm x 30 cm x 3.7 cm (minimum) Body thickness: 0.7- 1.0 mm Preferably with packing case Dishwasher safe Must be branded. |
| TRAY, UTILITY | Cookery NC II | Type: Utility Tray Body Shape: Rectangular Material: Stainless Steel Dimension: Length- 48 cm x Width-32 cm x Height-2.5 cm (minimum) Reinforced edges Finish: Polished Preferably with a packing case Washable and oven safe |
| TUBE, PASTRY | Cookery NC II | Type: Pastry Tubes Body Shape: Tube in different shape of nozzles Material: Stainless Steel Set contain: 24 different shapes of nozzles (minimum) Tube Height: 3.5 cm to 5 cm Tube Diameter: 2 cm to 3.5 cm Thickness: 0.5 mm (minimum) Tube Tip: Assorted Designs (create swirls, rosettes, flowers, stars, leaves and other designs |
| TURNER 3" X 6" | Cookery NC II | Type: Slotted Turner, 3" x 6" Body Shape: Straight Material: Stainless steel Blade Size (Lx W): 6 inches x 3 inches (minimum) Handle length: 5 inches (minimum) Overall length: 13 inches (minimum) Solid Turner with straight slotted blade Wooden Handle with triple rivets Preferably with a packing case Dishwasher safe Must be branded |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| WEIGHING SCALE, 1 | Cookery NC II | Type: Digital weighing scale |
| KG, DIGITAL | | Body Shape: Rectangular |
| | | Materials: Engineering Plastic and Stainless Steel weighing plate |
| | | Capacity: 1 kg |
| | } | Accuracy: 1 gram |
| | | Back light LCD display with 15 mm minimum high digits |
| | | Weighing Units: gram, ounce, pound |
| | | Size: (L x W x H mm) 163 mm x 245 mm x 79 mmm (minimum) |
| WEIGHING SCALE, 5 | Cookery NC II | Type: Mechanical Weighing Scale |
| Kilograms, | | Body Type: Circular Bowl |
| Mechanical | | Material: Stainless Steel bowl and metal body (coated) |
| | | Mechanism Type: Spring Lever |
| | | Capacity: 5 kg /11 lb. |
| | | Sensitivity/Graduated by 10 gm |
| | | Measurement units: Gram/Kilogram |
| | | Manual Setting on Zero, must be accurate and durable |
| | | Calibrate the scale using the adjustment knob |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Delivery must include instruction manual written in good English |
| | | With Service centers located in the major cities in the Philippines |
| | | Warranty period of 1 year (parts and service) |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | · | |
| WIRE SKIMMER, | Cookery NC II | Type: Skimmer, wire mesh |
| SMALL | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless steel, polished |
| | | Overall Length: 40 cm (minimum) |
| | | Skimmer Head Diameter: 12 cm (minimum) |
| | | Diameter of holes: 2 mm (approx.) |
| | | Handle has hole for hanging |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwashing safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------|--------------------|--|
| WIRE WHISK, | Cookery NC II | Type: Wire Whisk, heavy duty |
| HEAVY DUTY | | Body Shape: Bailon |
| | | Material: Heavy Duty Stainless steel |
| | | Dimensions (L x W): 31.8 cm x 7.6 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle length: 12 cm (minimum) with hanging loop |
| | | No. of wires: 8 wires |
| | | Wire Diameter: 2 mm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| WIRE WHISK, | Cookery NC II | Type Wire Whisk, medium |
| MEDIUM | | Body Shape: Ballon |
| | | Material: Stainless steel wire whisk medium |
| | | Dimensions (L x W): 25.4 cm x 7 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle length: 10 cm (minimum) with hanging loop |
| | | No. of wires: 6 wires |
| | | Wire Diameter: 1.8 mm (minimum) |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Must be branded. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| İ | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| WIRE WHISK, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Wire Whisk, small Body Shape: Baloon Material: Stainless steel wire whisk medium Dimensions (L x W): 20.3 cm x 6 cm (minimum) Handle length: 10 cm (minimum) with hanging loop No. of wires: 6 wires Wire Diameter: 1.8 mm (minimum) Preferably with a packing case Dishwasher safe Must be branded. |
| WOK, MEDIUM | Cookery NC II | Type: Wok, medium Body Shape:Round Material: Carbon steel Thickness: 1.8 mm thick (minimum) Dimensions (Dia. x H): 45 cm x 14 cm (minimum) Handle Material: Steel Riveted Convenient both side handle 10 cm (minimum) With flat bottom Preferably with a packing case Dishwashing safe Must be branded |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------|--------------------|--|
| WOK, SMALL | Cookery NC II | Type: Wok, small |
| | | Body Shape: Round |
| | | Material: Carbon steel |
| 1 | | Thickness: 1.5 mm thick (minimum) |
| ļ | | Dimensions (Dia. x H): 36 cm x 10 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material: Steel Riveted |
| ļ | | Convenient both side handle 8 cm (minimum) |
| | | With flat bottom |
| | | Preferably with a packing Case |
| | | Dishwashing safe |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 1 | |
| | | |
| | 1 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| ZESTER | Cookery NC II | Type: Cheese Zester |
| ZESTER | COOKERY IVE II | Body Shape: Standard |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Grating surface dimensions (L x W): 20.3 cm x 4 cm (minimum) |
|] |] | Overall length: 32.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle material: plastic (Polypropylene) |
| | | Ergonomic Handle |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | The plastic material used must be non-toxic |
| | | Must be branded. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|--|
| Chair, Dining | Food And Beverage | Type : Dining Side Chair |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Square |
| | İ | Material : Metal (Round or Square) |
| | | Dimesion: Total height - 33" x 15" x15" (minimum) |
| | | Capacity: 150 kg. |
| | | Black Colored Powder Coated Frame with Foam on Seat Packed in carton |
| | İ | box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| [| 1 | |
| | | |
| Coffee Pot, 2 Pints | Food And Beverage | Type: Manual drip |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material : Stainless Steel with cover |
| | | Capacity: 2 pints |
| | | Outside Diameter : 90 -110 mm |
| | | Over-all Height: 200 - 230 mm |
| | | Thickness: 0.5 - 1 mm |
| | | With handle and spout |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| } | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Container, Creamer | Food And Beverage | Design: |
| | Services NC II | Type: Porcelain with spout |
| | | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material: Porcelain |
| | | Diameter : 50 - 65 mm Height : 80 - 105 mm |
| | | Color : White |
| | | Appearance : Glossy White |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | 1 | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| Cups and Saucers 5- | Food And Beverage | 1. Material : Porcelain |
| 6 oz. | Services NC II | 2. Capacity : 5 oz./140 ml |
| İ | | 3. Heatproof up to 300 deg. C |
|] | | 4. Color : White |
| | | 5. The item must be of good quality |
| | | 6. Packed in carton box |
| | | |
| | | |
| İ | | |
| |] | |
| | | |
| | | |
| ĺ | İ | |
| Folder, Menu | Food And Beverage | Type: Leather Menu Folder |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Rectangular |
| | | Material: Leather With 2 Partitions and 6 Inserts |
| | | Size: 31.5cm X 24.5cm |
| | | Color: Brown/Black |
| | | Applicable paper size: A4 |
| | | Applicable paper size. |
| | 1 | |
| | | |
| ļ | | |
| Fort Codetail | Food And Bounces | 1. Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, Highly Polished, w/ plain |
| Fork, Cocktail | Food And Beverage | 1 |
| | Services NC II | Design |
| | | 2. Type: Rounded Tip Handle |
| | İ | 3. Over-all Length : 110 - 165 mm |
| | | 4. Width: 20 - 30 mm (minimum) |
| | | 5. Handle Thickness : 2 mm to 4 mm |
| | | 6. Handle Length : 75 - 90 mm |
| | | 7. Small, |
| | | 8. Color : Silver |
| | 1 | 9. The item must be branded and have good quality. |
| Fork, Dessert | Food And Beverage | Type : Dessert Fork |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Fork shape, round tip |
| | | Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, highly Polished, with plain Design, |
| | ļ | Rounded tip Handle |
| | | Length: 150 mm - 175 mmWidth: 20 - 30 mmHandle Thickness: 1.5 mm |
| | | - 3 mm |
| | | Number of Tines : 4 |
| | İ | Handle : 130 mm (minimum) |
| | | Color : Silver |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| | | The Rem must be of good quality |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------|--------------------|--|
| Fork, Dinner | Food And Beverage | Type: Dinner Fork |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Fork shape |
| | | Material / Appearance : Stainless Steel, highly Polished, with 4 tines |
| | | Over - All Length : 120 - 175 mm |
| | | Thickness of Handle : 2 - 3 mm |
| | | Color : Silver |
| • | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| | | |
| Fork, Fish | Food And Beverage | Type : Fish Fork |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Fork shape with round tip |
| | | Material / Appearance : Stainless Steel, highly Polished, With plain |
| | | Design |
| | | Over-all Length: 180 - 215 mm |
| | | Fork Width: 1.5 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Fork Thickness : 1 mm - 2 mm |
| | | Number of Tines : 4 |
| | | Length Handle: 120 - 130 mmHandle |
| | | Thickness: 2 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Color : Silver |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| Fork, Oyster | Food And Beverage | Type: Oyster Fork |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Fork shape |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, with high polish appearance, and with plain |
| | | design |
| | | Length: 90 - 120 mm |
| | | Thickness: 1 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Silver Color with three short wide curved tines |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 1 | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Fork, Salad | Food And Beverage | Type: Salad Fork |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Fork shape |
| | | Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, highly polished, with 4 tines |
| | | Length: 150 mm - 175 mm |
| | | Thickness of Handle : 2 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Color: Silver |
| |] | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| | 1 | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | İ | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | ì | İ |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Glass, Champagne | Food And Beverage | Type : Flute Glass |
| Flute | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material: Clear Crystal Glass |
| | } | Dimension : Height: 20 -24 cm, |
| | | Top diameter: 50 -70 mm, |
| | | Bottom diameter: 60 - 80 mm |
| | | Capacity: 250 mL. (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 - 3 mm |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Glass, Collins | Food And Beverage | Type: Tumbler |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material : Clear Glass |
| | | Capacity: 10 oz to 14 oz |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 -3 mm (minimum) |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| İ | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Glass, Juice / Hi- Ball | T | 1. Material : Clear Glass |
| | Services NC II | 2. Type : Hi-ball |
| İ | | 3. Height: 140 - 160 mm |
| | | 4. Bottom Diameter : 50 -70 mm |
| | | 5. Top Diameter : 50 - 70 mm |
| | | 6. Thickness: 2 - 4 (minimum) |
| | | 7. Capacity : 8 oz. To 10 oz. |
| | | 8. Diswasher Safe |
| | | 9. The item must be branded and good quality |
| | | 10. Packed in carton box |
|] | | |
| | | |
| Glass, Pilsner (Ice | Food And Beverage | Type: Flaired Rim |
| Tea Glass) | Services NC II | Body shape: Round slender |
| | 1 | Material: Clear Glass |
| | | Capacity: 20 oz. to 23 oz. |
| | | Over-all Length: 22 -25 cm |
| | | Thickness of Glass: 1-3 mm |
| | | With flaired rim and slender shape |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 1 | 1 |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Glass, Red Wine | Food And Beverage | Type: Royalty |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Balloon shaped bowl |
| | | Material: Crystal Clear Glass |
| | | Rim diameter: 55 - 60 mm |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Over - all Length : 200 -220 mm |
| İ | | Capacity : 250 -300 ml |
| | | Stem diameter: 6 - 8 mm |
| | | Stem Length: 85 - 90 mm |
| | | Base diameter : 75 - 85 mm |
| | | Base Thickness : 2 - 4 mm |
| Glass, White Wine | Food And Beverage | Type: Royalty |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Balloon shaped bowl |
| - | | Material: Crystal Clear Glass |
| | | Rim diameter: 55 - 60 mm |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 - 3 mm |
| | | Over -all Length : 200 -220 mm |
| | | Capacity : 270 - 300 ml |
| | | Stem diameter : 6 - 8 mm |
| | | Stem length: 75 - 85 mm |
| | İ | Base diameter: 70 - 80 mm |
| | İ | Base thickness : 2 - 5 mm |
| Gravy Boats | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| · | Services NC II | Body shape: Boat shape with handle |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Capacity: 5 oz. |
| | | Appearance: Mirror Polish Finish |
| | | Size :17cm x 7.3cm x 8.2 cm / 6.7 x 2.9 x 3.2 inches (minimum) |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Las Divalent 2 lines | Food And Dougles | T Charl T |
| Ice Bucket ,2 liters | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| with Tongs | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Set includes: |
| | | A. Ice bucket |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Diameter : 140 - 180 mm |
| | | Height: 140 - 170 mm |
| | | Thickness of bucket: 0.7 - 2 mm |
| | | Capacity: 2 liters (minimum) |
| 1 | | The item must have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|--------------------|--|
| Knife, Butter | Food And Beverage | 1. Material: Stainless Steel w/ highly Polished Appearance |
| | Services NC II | 2. Over-all Length: 140 mm - 150 mm |
| | | 3. Handle Thickness : 3 mm - 5 mm |
| | İ | 4. With Dull Edge and Rounded Tip |
| | | 5. The item must have good quality. |
| | | 6. Packed in carton box |
| | | |
| Knife, Dinner | Food And Beverage | Type: Dinner Knife |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Flat with round tip |
| | | Material / Appearance : Stainless Steel Blade Highly Polished |
| | | Handle Material : Stainless Steel |
| | | Overall Length : 160 - 190 mm |
| | | Blade Thickness: 2 - 4 mmHandle |
| | | Thickness: 3 - 6 mm |
| | | Serrated Blade with Rounded Tip |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| Knife, Fish | Food And Beverage | Type : Fish Knife |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Flat with pointed tip |
| | | Material / Appearance : Stainless Steel, highly Polished w/ plain design |
| | | Overall Length: 200 - 220 mm |
| | | Width Blade: 20 - 25 mm |
| | | Thickness of Blade : 2 mm - 4 mm |
| | | Thickness of Handle: 3 mm - 6 mm |
| | | Wide blade, dull edge, tip made with a notched point |
| | | Color : Silver |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| Knife, Salad | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Salad Knife Body shape: Semi rectangular blade with pointed tip Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, highly polished, w/ plain design Overall Length: 145 -160 mm Blade Thickness: 2 mm to 4 mm Handle Thickness: 4 mm to 6 mm Handle Material: Stainless Steel Rounded tip handle Packed in carton box The item must have good quality |
| Knife, Steak | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Steak knife Body shape: Flat with serrated edge Material: Stainless Steel steel blade with wooden handle Length: 170 mm to 203 mm Handle wood Thickness: 10 - 14 mm With serrated blade Packed in carton box The item must have good quality |
| Napkin Holder | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Steel Type Body shape: Rectangular Material: Stainless Steel with Highly Polished Appearance Dimension: Width: 70 - 90 mm x Length: 150 - 170 mm, Thickness: 0.7 mm -2 mm Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| Order pads | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Numbered pads Body shape: Rectangular Material: 80 gsm offset paper Each pad comes with a 100 sheets and corresponding copy page Each pad has sequentially numbered orders to make it easy to keep track With 100 sheets per pad and 10 pads included Can take 1000 orders before you run out Packed in a plastic pouch |
| PEPPER AND SALT MILL | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Pepper & Salt Mill Body Shape: Round BODY Material: Wood SIZE: Diameter: 5 cm x Height: 20 cm (minimum) Carved of wood with stainless steel grinding mechanism Color: Natural Screw Cap at the top of the mill to adjust the thickness of peeper or spices Preferably with a packing case Food grade and nontoxic Must be branded |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Plate Covers | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| <u></u> | | Material: Stainless Steel, mirror polished |
| | | Diameter: 10 1/4 inches (minimum) |
| | | Height: 2 7/8 inches (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 1/16 inch. (minimum) |
| | | With handle |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| ļ |] | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Plate, Dessert, 7"to | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Type |
| 8″ | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material: Porcelain |
| | | Supply must be a set, consisting of one (1) of each: |
| | | 7 inches and 8 inches plates |
| | | Color : White |
| | | Inner Diameter: 145 to 165 mm |
| | | Thickness : 3 to 6 mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | 1 | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Plate, Dinner, 10" | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | } | Material: Porcelain with no Design |
| | | Color: White |
| | | Inner Diameter : 200 mm - 215 mm |
| | | Outer Diameter : 250 - 260 mm |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm - 6 mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | İ | |
| | | |
| | | |
| i | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Plate, Fish, 8" to 9" | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| 1 | | Material : Porcelain with no Design |
| | | Supply shall be a set consisting of: |
| | | one (1) each 8 inches and one (1) each, 9 inches |
| | | Color : White |
| | İ | Inner Diameter: 165 mm - 190 mm (minimum) |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm - 6 mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| İ | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| Salad Plates 7" to 8" | - | Type: Plain Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material: Porcelain with no design |
| | | Supply must be a set consisting of one (1) each: |
| | | 7 inches and 8 inches plates |
| | | Color: White |
| | | Diameter (Inner): 150 mm - 165 mm |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm - 6 mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Salt and Pepper | Food And Beverage | Type: Glass Type |
| Shakers | Services NC II | Body shape: Square |
| | | Material: Glass and Aluminum |
| | | Over-all Height: 75 -90 mm |
| | | Length: 50 -60 mm |
| | | Width: 50 -60 mm |
| | | Aluminum cover |
| İ | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| Sauce Ladles | Food And Beverage | Type: Spouted bowl |
| Sauce Ladies | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular with pouring spout |
| | Services NC II | Material: Stainless Steel, highly polished appearance |
| | | 1 - 11 |
| | | Over-all Length: 220 -230 mm |
| | | Ladle Bowl Length: 60 -65 mm long Ladle Bowl Diameter: 65 -70 mm |
| | | |
| | | Depth: 10 -15 mm Handle details: |
| | | 150-155 mm long x 20 -30 mm wide x 2 - 4 mm thick |
| | | Color: Silver |
| | | With hang hole for hanging and easy access |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | 1-1 |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| Server, Cake | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Material: Stainless Steel Blade, Highly Polished Appearance Over-all Length: 220 to 270 mm Width: 60 - 80 mm Thickness: 1.5 mm to 2 mm Handle: 120 - 140 mm long, non-toxic plastic Shape: Shovel-shaped Color: Silver The item must have good quality Packed in carton box |
| Service Forks | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Service Fork Body shape: Fork shape Material/Appearance: Stainless steel, highly polished, w/ palin design Over-all Length: 220 mm - 260 mm Width: 20 - 25 mm Handle Thickness: 1.5 mm - 4 mm Handle length - 165 mm - 185 mm 4 tines Color: Silver Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality. |
| Service Tray | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Plastic Body shape: Rectangular Material: Plastic (PP) Size: 14 inches x 18 inches X 1 inch (minimum) Color: Any Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Show/Service/ Base | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Type |
| Plates 11" to 14" | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| İ | | Material: Porcelain with no design |
| | | Supply must be a set consisting (1) of each: |
| <u> </u> | İ | - 11 inches, |
| | | - 12 inches, |
| | | - 13 inches, and |
| | ĺ | - 14 inches plates |
| | | Color: White |
| | | Diameter, Inner: 225 mm - 250 mm |
| | | Thickness: 3 mm - 6 mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| Side Plates or Bread | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Type |
| Plates 6" | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material: Porcelain with no design |
| | | Color: White |
| | İ | Inner Diameter: 95 mm to 120 mm |
| | | Outer Diameter: 145 mm to 170 mm |
| | | Thickness : 3 mm - 6mm |
| | | Smooth and Glossy Surfaces |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| Side Towels | Food And Beverage | Type: Chef's towel |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Rectangular |
| ļ | | Material: Oxford Polyester soft cloth |
| | İ | Over-all Length : 640 - 680 mm |
| | | Over-all Width: 420 -460 mm |
| | | Color : Plain White |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------|--------------------|---|
| Silver Platter | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Diameter: 300 -330 mm |
| | | Thickness: 1 - 2 mm |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Ì | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| } | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Soup Bowl | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain with two handles |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material : Porcelain |
| } | | Capacity : 24 oz. (minimum) |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | Packed in a carton box |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Soup Ladle | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, highly polished appearance |
| | | Over-all Length: 220 -235 mm |
| | | Ladle Bowl Details : |
| | | 60 -65 mm long, 60 -75 mm diameter, 10 -15 mm deep |
| | | Handle Details : |
| | | 145 - 155 mm long x 12 - 25 mm wide x 1.5 -3 mm thick |
| | | Color : Silver |
| | | With hang hole for hanging and easy access |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| Soup Tureen | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Steel Body shape: Round Material: Stainless Steel Capacity: 7 - 11 quart Size: 60 x 35 x 32 cm (minimum) Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |
| Spoon, Dessert | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Dessert Spoon Body shape: Oval Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, highly Polished with plain design Over-all Length: 175 to 190 mm Thickness: 2 mm - 3 mm Shorter handle: 120 -130 mm Color: Silver Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |
| Spoons, Service | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Service Spoon Body shape: Oval Material: Stainless steel, highly polished, w/ plain design Over-all Length: 220 mm - 250 mm Width: 30 - 38 mm Handle Thickness: 1.5 mm - 4 mm Handle length - 165 mm - 185 mm Color: Silver Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Spoons, Soup | Food And Beverage | Type: Soup Spoon |
| (Cream and | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| Consume) | | Material/Appearance : Stainless Steel, highly polished, |
| | | w/ plain design, rounded tip handle |
| | | Over-all Length: 165 mm - 200 mm |
| } | | Smaller oval shaped spoon bowl and |
| | i | tapers slightly to the tip |
| | | Shorter handle: 110 mm - 170 mm |
| i | | Thickness: 1.5 mm - 3 mm |
| | | Color : Silver |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| Sugar Container | Food And Beverage | Type: Glass Type |
| Jagar Container | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | Services (10 II | Material: Glass with brass lid (or equivalent) |
| | | Diameter: 70 -80 mm |
| | | Height: 130 -140 mm |
| | | Capacity: 12 oz. |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | , and the state of |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Table Cloth, 54 x 54 | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Cloth |
| inches | Services NC II | Body shape: Square |
| | | Material: Oxford Polyester Cloth |
| | | Color: Plain White |
| | | Dimension: L 54 inches x W 54 inches (minimum) |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| ļ | | The item must have good quality |
| | | 3 , |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|--|
| Table cloth, | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Cloth |
| Rectangular | Services NC II | Body shape: Rectangle |
| | | Material : Linen |
| | | Size: 120cm x160cm (minimum) |
| | | Color : Any Color but not black |
| | | Feature: Washable |
| | ļ | Packed in a plastic pouch |
| Ì | | |
| | | |
| İ | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Table Napkins, | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Cloth |
| Cloth, 16" x 16" | Services NC II | Body shape: Square |
| | | Material: Oxford Polyester Cloth or its equivalent |
| | İ | Size: L 16 inches x W 16 inches (minimum) |
| | | Color: Plain White |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| i | | |
| | | |
| 1 | : | |
| Table SkirtingCloth | Food And Beverage | Type: Plain Cloth |
| 90"x90" | Services NC II | Body shape: Square |
| | | Material: American Cotton Twill Cloth |
| | | Color: Any Color except black |
| | | Dimension: 90 inches x 90 inches (minimum) |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | İ | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Table, Round (8's) | Food And Beverage | Type: Foldable |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material: High density polyethylene table top |
| | | Powder coated steel frame |
| | | Size: 154cm x 74cm x4.5cm (minimum) |
| | | Good for 8 to 10 seater capacity |
| | | Tube Size: 28 mm diameter x 1 mm thikness |
| | ĺ | Packed in a carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | • | |
| | | |
| Table, | Food And Beverage | Type: Foldble Plastic |
| Square/Rectangular | Services NC II | Body shape: Square/Rectangle |
| (4's or 6's) | i | Materia: High density polyethylene table top |
| | | Powder coated steel frame |
| | | Dimension: 37 - 39 x 37 - 39 inches |
| | | Color: White |
| | | Good for 4 persons |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Tea Pot, 2 Pints | Food And Beverage | Type: Porcelain Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round with handle and pouring spout |
| | | Material : Porcelain |
| | | Capacity: (2 pint) |
| | | Color : White |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | | The item must be of good quality |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| Teaspoon | Food And Beverage | Type : Tea Spoon |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Oval tip |
| | | Material/Appearance: Stainless Steel, highly polished, w/ plain design |
| | | Over-all Length: 120 mm to 140 mm |
| | | Handle Thickness: 2 mm to 4 mm |
| | | Short handle Length - 100 mm (minimum) |
| | | Color: Silver |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | | , and the second |
| | | |
| | | |
| TONG, 8 INCHES | Food And Beverage | Type: Tong, 8 inches |
| | Services NC II | Body Shape: Standard |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel |
| | | Size: 8 inches |
| | | Stainless-steel arms with soft, comfortable grips |
| | | Nylon heads safe for nonstick cookware |
| | | Heat-resistant up to 400 degrees Fahrenheit |
| | | Tongs lock closed for storage |
| | | Preferably with a packing case |
| | | Food Grade and Dishwasher-safe |
| | | Must be branded |
| | | |
| Tooth Pick Holder | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Round |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, highly polished in appearance |
| | | Diameter: 30 -35 mm diameter (minimum) |
| | | Height: 65 -75 mm |
| | | Capacity: 1.24 oz. (minimum) |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| | ļ | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| Tray Stand | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Foldable Body shape: Rectangular Material: Chrome Plated Metal folding tray stand Length: 470 -490 mm Width: 400 -440 mm Height: 770 -790 mm Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |
| Tray, Bill Folders/ Change | Food And Beverage Services NC II | 1. Material: Heavy Duty Plastic (ABS) or its Equivalent 2. Height: 190 - 220 mm 3. Width: 120 - 140 mm 4. Thickness: 2 mm to 3 mm (minimum) 5. Color: Black 6. With Check and pen holder 7. The item must have good quality 8. Packed in plastic pouch |
| Tray, Round (Bar) | Food And Beverage Services NC II | Type: Plastic Body shape: Round Material: (PE/ABS) Plastic rubberized surface, non-slip/grip tight Over-all Diameter: 345 -360 mm (minimum) Thickness: 2 - 4 mm (minimum) Color: Black Packed in plastic pouch The item must have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|-----------------------|---|
| Water Goblet | Food And Beverage | Type: Water Goblet |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Balloon-shaped bowl |
| | | Material: Crystal Clear |
| | | Glass Over-all Length: 200 -220 mm |
| | | Capacity: 270 ml to 300 ml |
| | | Rim diameter - 55 -65 mm |
| | | Thickness: 1 mm to 3 mm |
| | | Stem length : 75 -85 mm |
| | | Stem diameter : 6 -8 mm |
| | | Base thickness : 3 -4 mm |
| | | Base diameter : 7 -80 mm |
| | | Packed in carton box |
| | 5 1 1 2 1 5 | The item must have good quality |
| Water Pitcher | Food And Beverage | Type: Steel Type |
| | Services NC II | Body shape: Circular |
| | | Material: Stainless Steel, highly polished appearance |
| | | Height: 170 mm to 220 mm |
| 1 | | Top Diameter: 110 -120 mm (approximate) |
| | | Capacity: 1 - 1.5 liter |
| | | With pour spout |
| | | Dishwasher safe |
| | | Packed in plastic pouch |
| | | The item must have good quality |
| Calculator | Front Office Services | Type: Simple calculator, Non scientific |
| | NC II | Body material: Hard plastic |
| | | Minimum Size: 110mm Width x 140mm Long |
| | 1 | LCD display: at least font size is 8mm x 5mm |
| | | With Dual power; Solar cell and battery |
| | | With at least 8 digits display |
| | | Includes spare battery |
| | | Packed with protective carton box |
| | | User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions |
| | | c. operating procedures on how to use the equipment, |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|---|---|
| Cart, Bell Boy | Front Office Services | Type:Hotel luggage trolley |
| | NC II | Capacity: at least 450 kilograms |
| | | Minimum dimensions: Length - 1000mm x Width - 600mm x Height - |
| | | 1700mm |
| | | Frame material: Stainless Steel Tubing |
| | | Stainless Tube Diameter: at least 35mm |
| | | Black Powder Coated Steel Platform |
| | | With carpeted surface and Rubber Bumper at the edge |
| | | With 4 pieces x 200mm Diameter Black Pneumatic Swivel Wheels |
| | | Packed with shipping carton box |
| | | Branded |
| | | |
| | | |
| Cash Register with | Front Office Services | Printer: Width: 57mm (minimum) |
| Drawer | NC II | Speed: 2 lines/sec (minimum) |
| | | LCD Display Size: 5cm Width x 10cm Long(minimum) |
| | | With drawer at least 4 bills and 5 coins compartments |
| | | With drawer dimension at least 410mm Width x 450mm Depth |
| | | Input Method: Numeric 10-key |
| | | Interface with at least 2 ports |
| | | Power Source: 220-240Volts AC, 50/60Hz; |
| | | With AC/DC Adapter |
| | | Can be Operated with battery |
| | | Programmable |
| | | User's Manual in English which includes: |
| Credit Card | Front Office Services | Height of the imprinter 2 1/2 inch (minimum) x Width 5 1/2 inch |
| Imprinter | NC II | (minimum) x Length 11 inches (minimum) |
| | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | Carriage material: Steel |
| | | Body:Plastic |
| | | Color: Black |
| | | 20 characters per line |
| | | Card Mounting can accepts at least 0.030" thick size credit cards |
| | | Plate can accommodate up to 5 lines, |
| | | Manual type |
| | | With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| | | c. operating procedures |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---|-----------------------|--|
| Credit Card Voucher | Front Office Services | Material: 3 mm thick clear, acrylic, |
| holder | NCII | Dimensions: |
| | | Height: at least 255 mm, |
| | | Width: at least 210 mm, |
| | | Thickness: at least 70 mm |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| : | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Detector, Fake Bills | Front Office Services | LED Display; |
| , | NC II | LED Display Size: at least 5 cm Width x 10 cm Long; |
| | | Hard plastic casing; |
| | | Ultraviolet (UV) and Magnetic (MG) sensors; |
| | | Power Source: Built in Rechargeable Battery,12V output and AC 100- |
| | | 240V Adapter; |
| | | With complete detection; |
| | | Accessories includes: |
| | | Tough Plastic Carrying Case, Power Cord, Cleaning Brush, and Power |
| | | Charger; |
| | | User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| Guest folio rack | | Material: Hard plastic; |
| | NC II | Accommodates at least 50 room divider indexes; |
| | | With divider boards with metal tabs; |
| | | A4 size divider; |
| | | With metal sidings |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|-----------------------|---|
| Hypercom | Front Office Services | Memory: 1 MB RAM (Minimum) |
| | NC II | LCD Display; 160 x 80 pixel graphics (minimum) |
| | | With Card Reader Magnetic stripe |
| | | PIN pad port: 4-wire, RS485; |
| | | With Peripheral Ports for PC connection; |
| | | Electronic cash register or journal printer; |
| | | With at least 2400bps modem; |
| | | Support Synchronous (SDLC) and asynchronous, LAN operation; |
| | | With PIN Encryption; |
| | | With Thermal Printer at least 576 dots per line; |
| | | Thermal Paper – 2 inches wide x 3 inches roll diameter (min.); |
| | | Keypad: Membrane, 12 keys, water-resistant; |
| Key card marker | Front Office Services | Set of Hotel Door Lock System with Management software; |
| with Verifier | NCII | a) 1 unit - Card Type Door Lock with Inductive distance at least 4cm |
| | | b) 1 unit - Card Encoder Unit |
| | | with 25 pieces Door Room Key Cards |
| | | Computer software system for Door Lock and making cards |
| | | With complete accessories including the USB Type A cable interface to |
| | | the computer |
| | | User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions |
| | | c. operating procedures on how to use the equipment |
| Key rack | Front Office Services | Rack material: wood |
| | NC II | Number of Racks: Can accommodate at least 40 Key Cards |
| | | Minimum rack size: 70mm Width x 110mm Height |
| | | Depth of the rack at least 50mm |
| | | Any color paint |
| | | Type:Wall mounted rack |
| | | Pack with shipping carton box |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|--|
| Safety deposit box/ | Front Office Services | Material: Metal, powder coated, |
| drop vault | NC II | Solid steel door thickness: 4mm(minimum) |
| | | Body thickness: 2mm(minimum) |
| | | Minimum outer dimension: L: 30cm x H: 20cm x W: 20cm |
| | | Electronic lock system |
| | | Battery Operated Digital Panel: Requires 4 x 'AA' Batteries |
| | | User's Manual in English which includes: |
| i | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| | | c. operating procedures on how to use the equipment, |
| | | Branded |
| Speaker, Lapel | Front Office Services | Frequency at least 500MHz |
| | NC II | With audio input connector |
| | | With operation range at least 50meters |
| | | Receiver/70mA |
| | | Earphone output level: 32ohm, 65mW |
| | | Operates with energizer battery |
| | | With minimum powerconsumption of transmitter at least 3V/70mA |
| | | Receiver: 3V/70mA |
| Rody Proch | Hairdressing NC II | Managial Califf and a Chinale |
| Body Brush, Prosthetic | Handressing NC II | Material: Stiff nylon Bristle Size: at least 41.8 cm x 6.5 cm (over-all size) |
| Prostretic | | Brush height: 8mm(minimum) |
| | | With wooden handle" |
| | | With wooden handle |
| | | |
| | | |
| İ | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Bowl, Mixing, plastic | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Inner Diameter: 10.5 cm (minimum) |
| | | Height: 6cm (minimum) |
| | | Thickness is 2mm (minimum) |
| | | Any Color |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------------|--------------------|--|
| Bowl, Shampoo | Hairdressing NC II | Bowl material:ABS plastic With Adjustable stand (Height: 39 inches to 54 inches) Minimum Bowl Dimensions: 19 inches(L) x 20 inches(W) x 10 inches(H); With Sealed foam rubber neck rest for shampoo bowls With Hose attachment of 7 ft. long(minimum) Stainless steel frame Portable type Packed with shipping carton box Branded |
| Brush, Applicator | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic Non toxic Size: Small=190mm length Medium=270mm Large=300mm Handle width:70mm (minimum) Width of tip: 80mm (minimum) With Hair Coloring Dyeing Board Packed with plastic pouch |
| Brush, Hair | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic Bristle Paddle brush type Wooden handle Minimum width: 2 inches Non toxic Packed with protective carton box |
| Cap, Frosting, with hook | Hairdressing NC II | Cap material: Silicone Type:Reusable, perforated cap One size fits all or at least 31cm x 22cm With Pre-cut Tipping Guides With Bleed proof inner liner With a rounded metal hook to pull hair through the ready made perforations Packed with plastic pouch |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Cap, Heating | Hairdressing NC II | Waterproof cloth material. |
| | | Cordless type |
| | ĺ | To fit an average size head (21-24 inches) |
| | | Stretch up to 29 inches |
| | | Unisex |
| | | Hair care treatment styling |
| | | Reversible and reusable, |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | Includes with User's Guide in English that contains: |
| | | a. Diagram of the parts with their names |
| | | b. Operating procedure on how to use the equipment |
| | | c. Safety precaution when using the equipment |
| | | d. Basic troubleshooting and maintenance procedure |
| Cape | Hairdressing NC II | Polyester cloth |
| | | Size: at least 125 cm x 140 cm |
| | | Hairstyling type |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| Chair, High | Hairdressing NC II | Bar stool material: metal,painted with anti rust |
| | | Width of the chair :15 inches minimum |
| | | Height :33 inches (minimum) |
| | | Synthetic Leather seat material |
| | | Barstool crown back type |
| | | With rubber ring of barstool for anti skidding |
| Challe II I | 11-1 | |
| Chair, Hydraulic | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Metal base |
| | | Size:Length59 cm, width54 cm, height from 51-78cm |
| | | Hydraulic pump can be up and down by pedaling |
| | | Load capacity:180kg |
| | | Hydraulic styling chair type |
| | | Heavy duty hydraulic pump for height adjustable and 360' rotation |
| | | Hydraulic Pump Build in for Adjusting the Seating Height. |
| | | With foot rest |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Desig ication: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Clamp | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Overall length: 9.5cm |
| | | Thickness:10mm(minimum) |
| | | Hairstyling clamp type |
| | | , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | 1 |
| Clamp, Duck bill | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Metal |
| | - | Length: 11 cm (minimum) |
| | | High elasticity stainless steel spring. |
| | | Non slip handle |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | Branded |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Clipper, Hair | Hairdressing NC II | Body material:Hard Plastic |
| | | Blade material: Carbon Steel |
| | | Capacity:6 watts (minimum) |
| | | Complete with blade guard and 4 comb attachments (#1, #2, #3, #4) |
| | | Motor:Magnetic type, Corded,12V AC/DC adaptor |
| | | Delivers 1,400 Strokes per Minute, |
| | | With complete accessories including the cleaning brush |
| } | | With cord 2 meters length minimum |
| | | With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| | | c. operating procedures, |
| | | Packed with protective carton box |
| | | Branded |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| Comb, Afro | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Size: Over all length at least 7 inches |
| | | Width: 3.25 inches(minimum) |
| | | Number of teeth: 12 teeth (minimum); |
| | | Teeth height: 2.5 inches long (minimum) |
| Comb, All Purpose | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Size#3 or at least 18 cm long (minimum) |
| | | Has both fine and medium teeth position on one side only |
| | | Height of the teeth: 2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Comb, Haircutting | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Hard plastic |
| | | Length including the handle:180mm (minimum) |
| | | Width: 30mm (minimum) |
| | | With detachable steel blades and blade holder |
| | | With two sides for different cuts |
| | | With extra blades |
| Court I | 11-1-1 | |
| Comb, Large | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| Toothed | | Size: at least 15 cm |
| | | Number of teeth: 10 teeth (minimum) |
| | | Gap between Comb's teeth: 0.4 to 0.5 cm gap from one another |
| | | Teeth size:at least 0.3 cm in width x 4cm in length |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|--------------------|--|
| Comb, Tail | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Plastic |
| | | Size: 8 inches(L)minimum x 1 inches (W) minimum |
| | | Tail length: 4 inches(minimum) |
| | | Tooth length: 3/4 inch(minimum) |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | i | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Comb, Teasing | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Plastic |
| | 1 | With 2 rows of teeth |
| | | 1st row:Large teeth with at least 25 mm long |
| | [| 2nd row: Small Teeth with at least 19 mm long |
| | | Over-all Comb Size: 20 cm (L) minimum x 3.8 cm (W) minimum |
| | | Non toxic |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| Comb, Wide tooth | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic Size: at least 15 cm Number of teeth: 10 teeth (minimum) Gap between Comb's teeth: 0.4 to 0.5 cm gap from one another Teeth size:at least 0.3 cm in width x 4cm in length |
| Crimpers | Hairdressing NC II | Power: 25 watts(minimum) Size: at least 38 cm x 15.5 cm x 9 cm Maximum temperature: 200 degrees Centigrade With variable heat setting. With On/off switch button Rated voltage: 110 -230Volts AC with power cord With plastic handle |
| Curling Iron | Hairdressing NC II | Ceramic Curling iron Capacity: 65watts Voltage: 210-240Volts AC with power cord Barrel size: 1 inch (minimum) Adjustable heat setting with maximum temperature of 200 degrees Centigrade Swivel cord up to 360 degree |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Drip Pan | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Hard plastic |
| | 3 | Size: at least 17.5 x 25.8 x 1 inches |
| | | Thickness: 1/8 inch (minimum) |
| | | Shallow rectangular type |
| | | Packed with carton box |
| | | |
| | | |
| Dryer, Hair | Hairdressing NC II | Power: 1000W |
| | | Rated Voltage: 220VAC |
| | | At least (L x W x H): 18.5cm x 16cm x 6.5cm |
| | : | With plastic handle design |
| | | Packed with carton box with styrofoam holder |
| | | With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | : | b. assembly instructions, |
| Gloves, Disposable | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Size: at least 25cm x 23cm |
| | | Packaging is 100 pcs per box |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | • | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Claus D. L. | Hatadas alas MCII | C' |
| Gloves, Rubber | Hairdressing NC II | Size: Medium |
| | | Thickness: 4 mil |
| | | Acid resistant |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch in pairs. |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Gown, Smock | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Polyester Sizes: 1 piece = Small size,at least (50 inches x 56 inches); 1 piece= Medium size,at least (52 inches x 58 inches); 1 piece= Large size, at least (54 inches x 60 inches); Packed with plstic pouch per size |
| Hairclips | Hairdressing NC II | Material: metal Size:at least 67mm x 19mm Non corrosive Packed with plastic pouch |
| Hairnet, Invisible | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Nylon Size: 55mm (minimum) Stretchable and unisex type Color: Black Non toxic Packed with plastic pouch |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Hairpin | Hairdressing NC II | Material:metal |
| | | Size: at least 3.5 x 4.5 x 0.5 inches |
| | | With ball tips |
| | | Packaging: 100 pcs per box |
| | | Color: Black |
| | | Non-corrosive |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Headband | Hairdressing NC II | Size: 6 inches (minimum) |
| | | Woven crochet tube top headband |
| | | Very stretchy, Soft material, comfortable and breathable |
| | | |
| | • | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| the draw of Character | 1122-1 | Starran Clark |
| Headband, Flannel | Hairdressing NC II | Flannel Cloth |
| | | Size : at least 45 cm (Unstretched Circumference) |
| | | Width: 8 cm (minimum) |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|---|
| Infrared Iron | Hairdressing NC II | Material: lonic ceramic tourmaline-infused plates and ABS Plastic body Power: 70 watts (minimum) Power Rating: 220-240 Volts AC; Over-all Size: 24 cm long (minimum) Heating plate size up to 50 mm Heating time: within 30 seconds; Variable Heat settings: From 250 to 450 Degrees Fahrenheit With digital temperature control Safety Mode: Auto shut off after 60 minutes; With swivel cord Comes with storage pouch Branded |
| Mirror, Hand | Hairdressing NC II | Mirror size 15 cm diameter (minimum) Frame thickness including mirror glass: 6.5mm(minimum) Over-all length with the handle is 20 cm (minimum) Clear Mirror with no distortion Frame and handle are made of plastic Plane mirror type Packed with carton box with styrofoam protection |
| Mirror, Modular | Hairdressing NC II | Mirror type: plain mirror Mirror Material: Glass Frame material: Aluminum (cut to fit) Dimensions (HxW): 75 cm x 65 cm (minimum) Mirror thickness: 6mm (minimum) |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------------|--------------------|---|
| Prong Clip, double | Hairdressing NC II | Material: steel Nickel or chrome base plated Size: 45 mm minimum Hairstyling clip type Packed with plastic handle |
| Prong clip, Single | Hairdressing NC II | Material: steel, plated Size: 55 mm (minimum) Type: Single-prong Clip Packed with plastic pouch |
| Razor, straight | Hairdressing NC II | Blade material: High carbon steel Type: Foldable Straight Razor, replaceable blade; Dimensions (LxW): 14 cm x 2 cm (minimum) when folded; Compatible with double-edged razor blades; Package includes 10 pieces blade/box Non corrosive Branded |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|----------------------|--------------------|--|
| Roller pins | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Metal |
| | | Size: 60mm long (minimum) |
| | | Application: Hair roller pins |
| | | Quantity by dozen(12 pieces) |
| | | Non corrosive |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Rollers, Large Sized | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| Noners, Large Sizeu | Halfulessing NC II | Size: at least 40mm Diameter x 60mm Long |
| | | Hairstyling type |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | Packed with plastic podeli |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
|] | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Rollers, Medium | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic; |
| sized | | Diameter: 38 mm(minimum) |
| | | Length: 58mm (minimum) |
| | | Hairstyling type |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| 1 | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
|] | | |
| | | |
| Rollers, Jumbo | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Plastic |
| | | approximately 44mm in Diameter x 64mm long |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|---|
| Scissor, Cutting | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Stainless steel |
| | | Total Length: 17cm (minimum) |
| | 1 | Blade width at least 10 cm |
| | | Non corrosive |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | Branded |
| Scissor,Thinning | Hairdressing NC II | Blade material: High carbon steel |
| | | Blade Length at least 6cm |
| | | With straight blade type |
| | | Style: Right handed scissor |
| | | Total Length at least 17cm |
| | | One side comb cutter |
| | | Non corrosive |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| | | Branded |
| Scoop | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | | Capacity:1/2 cup (minimum) |
| | | Rounded edges with handle |
| | | Thickness: 1.5 mm (minimum) |
| Shower Cap | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Plastic |
| | _ | Size: one size fits all or 30cm |
| | | Reusable and Waterproof |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| Spatula | Hairdressing NC II | Material:Plastic |
| | - | Dimension: Over-all length of 7.5 cm long, x 1.5 cm wide (minimum) |
| | | Application: Hair waxing removal |
| | | Packed with plastic pouch |
| Spray Bottle | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Transparent Plastic |
| | | Capacity: 300ml (minimum) |
| | | Trigger type Sprayer |
| | | Dimension: at least Diameter of Bottom is 7 cm and the height is 17cm |
| | | |
| Steamer, Hair | Hairdressing NC II | Power 450 watts (minimum) |
| | | Rating is 220 Volts/50-60Hz |
| | | Hood material: Polycarbonate |
| | | Hood has at least 30 cm diameter opening x 25 cm deep |
| | | Timer setting is up to 60 minutes |
| | | With at least 32 ounce water reservoir |
| | | Adjustable height from 100 to 150cm |
| | | With at least 5 swivel caster |
| | | With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| | | c. operating procedures, |
| | | Branded |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|
| Stool | Hairdressing NC II | Material: Metal, |
|] | | electroplated |
| | | Load capacity: 150kg |
| | | Design: Swivel stool with backrest |
| | | With Hydraulic lift to adjust height freely. |
| | | With Thick sponge cushion. |
| [| | With at least four caster wheels. |
| | | With Thick sponge cushion. |
| | | Swivel stool with backrest |
| | | No sharp edges |
| | | Branded |
| Alarm Clock | Housekeeping NC II | Alarm clock, digital, |
| | | Overall Dimensions: 13.5 x 8 x 4.5 cm (approx.) Material: Plastic |
| | | (PE/ABS) |
| | | Illuminated LCD Digital Display: Time (12/24), calendar (MM/DD), |
| | | temperature, alarm status (ON/OFF), snooze |
| | | Display Size: 10 x 5 cm (minimum), time can be read 30 ft day time. |
| | | Runs on AAA battery which come together with the item |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges, |
| | | Includes User's manual which contains operation procedure, name of |
| | | parts, safety precautions, trouble shooting. |
| Apron, polyester- | Housekeeping NC II | Bib Apron, sleeveless adjustable neck loop |
| cotton | | Material : Polyester - Cotton Fabric |
| | | Dimension: 70 to 60 cm (minimum) |
| | | With 2 or 3 pockets |
| | | Uni-color, dark |
| | | No sharp edges and loose threads |
| Baskets, Laundry | Housekeeping NC II | 3 - bag Laundry Sorter, with wheels |
| | | Bag: Polyester, Rectangular shape, detachable from frame with metal |
| | | handle and hanging hook |
| | | Bag Dimensions : Rectangular 22 x 15 x 8 inch (minimum) |
| | | Frame Material: Corrosion resistant Steel, sturdy no wobble |
| | | Frame Overall Dimensions: Rectangular, 31 x 30 x15 inch (minimum) |
| | | With four casters, 2 inch diameter (minimum) |
| | <u> </u> | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Bed, Queen | Housekeeping NC II | Bed Set, Queen Size (60 x 75 inch) rectangular |
| | | 1) Frame: Knock-down type, all steel, powder coated including Head |
| | | board, |
| | | Bare weight: 20 kg (minimum) |
| | | No wobble and noise |
| | | 2) Comes with fabric covered foam 6 inches thick Foam Density: 29 -33 |
| | | kg/cu.m. |
| | | 3) No sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|---|--|
| Bed, Single | Housekeeping NC II | Bed, Single Size (W36 x L75 inch) rectangular |
| | | 1) Frame: Knock-down type, all steel, powder coated including Head |
| | | board, |
| |] | Bare weight: 13 kg (minimum) |
| | İ | No wobble and noise |
| | | 2) Comes with fabric covered foam 6 inches thick Foam Density: 29 -33 |
| | | kg/cu.m. |
| | | 3) No sharp edges |
| Board, Ironing | Housekeeping NC II | TYPE: FOLDABLE TYPE IRONING BOARD |
| | | BODY SHAPE : STANDARD |
| | | MATERIAL: 25 mm tubing approx., 0.8 mm thickness |
| | | BOARD SIZE: 32 INCHES (minimum) |
| | | BODY SIZE :120 cm x 30 cm x 5 cm |
| | | COLOR: ANY |
| | | COMES WITH BOX |
| | | NO SHARP EDGES |
| Boots, Safety, Plastic | Housekeeping NC II | Upper material: Elastic PVC |
| | | Sizes: |
| | | 7 inches - 5pcs |
| | | 8 inches - 5pcs |
| | | 9 inches - 5pcs |
| | | 10 inches -5pcs |
| | | 11 inches - 5pcs |
| | | Height: 13 to 14 inches |
| | | Plain toe |
| | | Type of boots: Unisex rain boots with rugged tractor lug outsole |
| | | Packed with carton box per size |
| Brush, for | Housekeeping NC II | Brush, floor scrubbing, angled long handle |
| Housekeeping | | Bristle Material : Plastic, stiff |
| , • | | Handle Material: metal tubular corrosion reistant, |
| | | Overall Length: 120 cm. (minimum) |
| | | Bristle Length : 5 cm (=/- 1cm) |
| | | Scrubbing Surface: 25 x 6 cm (+/-1 cm) |
| | | No sharp edges |
| Buckets, Water | Housekeeping NC II | Water bucket |
| , | | Bucket Material : Hard Plastic, round body |
| | | - |
| | | 1 . , |
| | | l e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |
| Caddy, Toilet | Housekeeping NC II | |
| | , | 1 |
| | | |
| | | 1 |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | 1 |
| Caddy, Toilet | Housekeeping NC II | Capacity: 10 to 12 Liters Handle Material: Steel Smooth and glossy surface, no sharp edges Carrying caddy for toilet cleaning supplies Holds spray bottles and other cleaning supplies, No. of Compartments: 3 (minimum) Material: Plastic Tray Depth: 11 cm (approx.) Overall Dimension: 36 x 26 cm (approx.) Smooth surface, no sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------------|--------------------|---|
| Carpet Sweeper | Housekeeping NC II | Carpet sweeper, cordless electric |
| | | Motorized single brush roll (removable) |
| | | Body Material : Hard plastic ,(ABS) or its equivalent, any color |
| _ | | Equipped with Rechargeable Battery (16 minutes run time on carpet), |
| | | removable dirt box |
| | | Sweep Width: 8 inches (minimum) |
| | | Capacity (volume): 0.35 Lit.(minimum) |
| | | Handle: Metal, Powder- Coated, With plastic/rubber grip, Swivel Steering |
| | | Assembled Height: 44 inches (minimum) |
| | | Comes with Battery Charger 220/240VAC, 50/60Hz with plug to adapt |
| | | Type A outlet (or providing 3A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | | No sharp edges |
| | | Includes User's Manual which contains operation procedure, name of |
| | | parts, safety precautions, trouble shooting. |
| Cart, for | Housekeeping NC II | Housekeeping Cart trolley |
| Housekeeping NC II | | Equipped with Three-shelves with steel/laminated panels single door, |
| | | top layer with divider, bag holder, and 4 wheels |
| | | Cart Frame: steel, powder coated |
| | | Wheels: 2non-swivel 2 swivel, 6 inch diameter, non-markings |
| | | Overall Dimensions: rectangular 90 x 48 x 1010 cm (minimum) |
| | | Comes with accessory linen bag |
| | | Smooth surface, No sharp edges |
| Caution Sign | Housekeeping NC II | Caution Sign, A shape-2 panel self standing, with D-handle, collapsible |
| | | for easy storage |
| | | Material: High impact plastic, |
| | | Panel Dimension: Rectangular (LxW) 55-65 cm x 25 x 61 0m (minimum), |
| | | Panel Depth : 2 cm (minimum) |
| | | Color : Yellow |
| | | Print Description: "CAUTION: WET FLOOR" on one side "CLEANING IN |
| | | PROGRESS |
| | | on the other side, both messages provided with graphics printed in black. |
| | | Font Size: 100 -120 mm x 50 -70 mm, Arial |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Cleaning Cloths, Lint- | Housekeeping NC II | Lint Free Cleaning Cloths |
| Free | , | Material : Cotton |
| | | Dimensions : Rectangular 16 x 26 inch |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|--|
| Coffee maker | Housekeeping NC II | Coffee Maker, electric |
| | | Material: metal, plastic, glass |
| | | Capacity: 6 cups (minimum) |
| | | Detachable Tank, with Water Level Indicator |
| | 1 | Non-Stick Warming Plate: Removable and Washable Filter |
| | Ì | Non-Drip Valve : Lighted ON/OFF Switch |
| | | Power Supply: 220 V -240 V AC 50/60 Hz , 500W minimum |
| | | Comes with a heat resistant glass pitcher |
| | | With a 1 meter (minimum) power cord, molded male plug to adapt Type |
| | 1 | A outlet (or providing 5A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | With DTI-BPS certification, Brand and electrical ratings clearly and |
| | | permanently mark on the item Comes with English manual that |
| | | contains: users guide, list of parts, maintenance guide, |
| | | safety guide. |
| | | 1 year warranty parts and service |
| | | With Service centers located in major cities in the Philippines. |
| Dust Pan | Housekeeping NC II | Dust Pan, upright standing |
| | | Material: Plastic |
| | | Overall Length: 65 cm (minimum) |
| | | Pan: Round back, 24 x 26 x 9 cm (minimum) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Duster, Anti-static | Housekeeping NC II | Anti-static Duster |
| | | Duster Material : Polypropylene Micro Fiber |
| | | Duster: Length : 30 cm (minimum), |
| | | Overall Length: 50 cm (minimum) |
| | | Handle Material : Hard Plastic, no sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------------|--------------------|--|
| Fan, Electric | Housekeeping NC II | Stand fan, electric |
| | | Material: Metal, plastic |
| } | | Size/Diameter: 18 inches |
| | | Power rating: 70 watts (minimum), 220 / 240 VAC, 50 / 60 Hz, Single |
| | | Phase |
| | | Rotation Angle: 90 degrees |
| | | Base: Stable, 16 inches diameter (approx.) |
| | 1 | Removable metal guard on front and rear |
| | İ | 3-speed settings |
| | | Comes with 1.5 meters power cord and with molded male plug to adapt |
| | | Type A outlet (or providing 3A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | İ | Includes User's Manual in English which contains: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| | | b. Operating Procedures on how to use the Equipment, |
| | | c. Safety Precautions when using the Equipment, |
| | | d. Basic Troubleshooting and Maintenance Procedures |
| | | With DTI-BPS certification, Brand and electrical ratings clearly and |
| | | permanently mark on the item |
| | | 1 year warranty parts and service |
| Fire Extinguisher | Housekeeping NC II | 1.For Type A, B, C Fire: Dry Chemicals (Monoammonium Phosphate) |
| (with contents) | , - | 2.Portable type |
| | | 3. Capacity: 5 - 6 kgs |
| | | 4.Rechargeable Cylinder Metal |
| <u> </u> | : | 5. Working pressure of Cylinder: 400 psi |
| | | 6.Brass Valve with Pressure Gage |
| | | 7. With Rubberized Hose and Aluminum Nozzle Attached |
| | | 8. With Squeeze lever to discharge and safety pin |
| } | | 10.Painted with Metal Primer and Red Enamel Paint |
| | | 11.Includes with User's Guide in English that contains: |
| | | a. Operating procedure on how to use the equipment |
| | | b. Safety precaution when using the equipment |
| | | 12.1 year warranty parts and service |
| | | 13.The item must be branded and have good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|--------------------|---|
| Flashlight | Housekeeping NC II | Flashlight LED |
| | | 1,000 Lumens (minimum), Color: White, |
| | | Battery: Rechargeable, at least 3,500 mAh , |
| | | Can be used also with 3 x AAA batteries; |
| | | Body: Aluminum Alloy, no sharp edges |
| | | Dimensions : 5 inches x 1 inch diameter (minimum) |
| | | Operating Duration of Battery when fully Charged: at least 2 hours; |
| 1 | | Includes 220/240VAC, 50/60Hz Power Adapter /Charger and User's |
| | | Manual in English |
| | | which includes: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| | • | b. Operating Procedures on how to use the Equipment, |
| | | c. Safety Precautions when using the Equipment, |
| | | d. Basic Troubleshooting and Maintenance Procedures |
| | | Branded, With 1 year Warranty |
| Flat Iron | Housekeeping NC II | Clothes Flat iron, electric |
| ļ | | Material: Metal /plasic body, Heat-Resistant Plastic Handle, Aluminum |
| | | sole |
| | | Overall Dimension: (L x W x H) 25 cm x 12 cm x 12 cm (minimum) |
| | | Power rating : 220/240 VAC, 50/60 Hz; 1000 Watts (minimum) |
| | | Equipped with Light Indicator, variable temperature control, Overheat |
| İ | | Protection, Power Cord and plug to adapt Type A outlet (or providing |
| <u> </u> | | 10A plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges, |
| | | Comes with English Manual that Contains: Users Guide, List of Parts, |
| | | Maintenance Guide, |
| | | Safety Guide. |
| | | The item must be branded, with DTI-BPS certification |
| | | 1 year Warranty Parts and Service |
| | | With Service Centers Located in major Cities in the Philippines. |
| Foam, Scrubbing | Housekeeping NC II | Material: Cellulose and a Scouring Pad on one Side |
| | | 2. Dimension: Length: 140 - 180 mm; Width: 80 - 100 mm; Thickness: |
| | | 12 - 20 mm |
| <u></u> | | 3. The item must be of good quality |
| Garbage Receptacles | Housekeeping NC II | 1.Bucket / Tub Material : Hard Plastic, (PS) Polystyrene |
| | | 2.Bucket / Tub Color : Any Color |
| | | 3.Capacity (gallons): 3 gal. (minimum) comes with a cover |
| | | 4.The item must have good quality |
| Gloves, rubber | Housekeeping NC II | 1.Heavy-duty Latex-free vinyl rubber gloves |
| | | 2.Thickness : 4 mil |
| | | 3.Color : Any Color |
| | | 4.Size : Medium |
| | | 5.Other features: Acid/solvent resistant. |
| | L | 6.The item must be of good quality |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Goggles, Safety | Housekeeping NC II | Safety goggles, |
| | | Clear Polycarbonate - one piece lens with 180° panoramic view, non-fog |
| | | Size/Dimension: L 17 - 18.5 cm x W 8 cm x D 5-7.5 cm |
| | | High impact resistant, ANSI "Z87" compliant |
| | | Firm and comfortable seal around forehead, cheeks, nose and temples |
| | | protects against splash, chemicals, dust |
| | | Adjustable head strap |
| | | Shall bear mark Z87 embossed or engraved or etched on the item. |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Hairdryer | Housekeeping NC II | Electric hairdryer, with concentrator nozzle |
| | | Two heat setting and 1 speed (minimum) |
| | | Rating: 220/240 VAC, 1200 W (minimum) |
| | | Body Length including nozzle: 20 cm |
| | | Folding handle design, with hanging ring |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | 1 | Branded, Brand name and electric rating permanently mark on the item, |
| [| | with DTI-BPS certification |
| | | With user's manual written in English that contains operating procedure, |
| | | parts |
| | | with description, safety procedure, and maintenance. |
| | | With Service centers located in major cities in the Philippines. |
| | | 1 year warranty(parts & service) |
| Hose, Water | Housekeeping NC II | Water hose |
| | | Material: PVC fiber reinforced, three (3) layers; |
| | | Any color; |
| | | Hose Length: 50 feet; |
| | | Hose Diameter: 5/8 inches; |
| | | Pressure capacity: 200 pounds per square inch (minimum); |
| | | Fitted with male and female brass couplers (NH, 11.5 TPI) |
| | | for spray nozzie |
| | | No sharp edges |

| item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| Kettle, Electric | Housekeeping NC II | Electric kettle cordless (with pouring spout), hinged lid, detachable from |
| | | and can rotate on its corded base Material : |
| | | Round Stainless body, plastic handle, lid and base |
| | | Capacity: 1.5 to 2 liter |
| | | Automatic Shut - Off, with power indicator light |
| | | Power rating: 220//240VAC, 50/60Hz, 1000 -1600 Watts |
| | | Base with a 50 cm (minimum) power cord, molded male plug to adapt |
| | | Type A outlet (or providing 10A plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges; |
| | | DTI-BPS certified |
| | | Comes with English manual that contains: operation procedure, |
| | | maintenance and |
| | | safety guide. |
| | | The item must be branded, Brand name and electrical ratings |
| | | permanently mark on the item. |
| Laundry Sorter | Housekeeping NC II | 3 - bag Laundry Sorter, with wheels |
| | | Bag: Polyester, Rectangular shape, detachable from frame with metal |
| | | handle and hanging hook |
| | | Bag Dimensions : Rectangular 22 x 15 x 8 inch (minimum) |
| | | Frame Material: Corrosion resistant Steel, sturdy no wobble |
| | | Frame Overall Dimensions : Rectangular, 31 x 30 x15 inch (minimum) |
| | | With four casters, 2 inch diameter (minimum) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Light, Emergency | Housekeeping NC II | Emergency light, 2 heads LED |
| | | Materials: metal, anti-rust coated |
| | | Duration Time (2 heads): 5 hours (minimum) |
| | | Automatically Light Up during Power Outage |
| | | Overcharge and Over- discharge Protection |
| | | Built - In AC Charger, power cord plug to adapt Type A outlet (or |
| | | providing 5A minimum plug adapter is an option) |
| | | Battery Test Switch - External Safety Fuse |
| | | Head: White LED 1W (minimum) 3.5 " Dome Reflector |
| | | Power rating: 220 -240 VAC , 50/60 Hz |
| | | 20-24 Hours Charge Time |
| • | | Dimensions: Rectangular 27 x 7 x 27 cm (approx.) |
| | | Sooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | Includes User's Manual in English which contains: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| | | b. Operating Procedures on how to use the Equipment, |
| | | c. Safety Precautions when using the Equipment, |
| | | d. Basic Troubleshooting and Maintenance Procedures |
| | | The item must be branded, Brand name and electrical ratings |
| L | | permanently mark on the item. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| Mirror | Housekeeping NC II | Wall mirror with frame |
| | | Flat Glass mirror, 2 mm thick (minimum), |
| | İ | Clear with no distortion |
| | | Frame: Wood or Plastic commercial finish |
| | | Rectangular shape, 3600 sq.cm (minimum) |
| | 1 | Includes mounting accessories |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Мор | Housekeeping NC II | Mop, handle and mop head set, refillable head |
| | | Handle: Aluminum or anti-rust coated steel, with hard/stiff plastic mop |
| | | head holder, clip type with tightening knob |
| | | Overall Handle Dimension: 130 x 19 cm (minimum) |
| | | Mop head: Cotton thread/yarn, sewn tailband, L 34 x 16 x 4 cm |
| | | (minimum), White |
| | | Handle: Plated Steel Tube or Wood, Length : 40 (minimum), |
| | | No sharp edges |
| Polisher, Floor, | Housekeeping NC II | Electric floor polisher with accessories |
| Electric, With | | Material: Stainless steel, Aluminum Alloy |
| Accessories | | Handle: Stainless tube, adjustable height 1 meter long (approximate), |
| | | With Dual Switch Lever |
| | | Size/Capacity :13 inch (minimum) diameter |
| | | Power Supply: 220/240 VAC, 50/60 Hz. |
| | | Power: 1/3 Hp (minimum) |
| | | Rotation Speed: 160 rpm (minimum) |
| | | Heavy duty (Royal) Power Cord Length: 12 meters (minimum) with Type |
| | | A plug (or providing 10A plug adapter is an option) |
| | | With pair of Rubber Wheels, |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | Comes with pad holder, 2 pcs - polishing brush and 3 pcs - floor polishing |
| | | pads |
| | | Includes User's Manual in English which contains: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| | | b. Operating Procedures on how to use the Equipment, |
| | | c. Safety Precautions when using the Equipment, |
| | | d. Basic Troubleshooting and Maintenance Procedures |
| | | Branded, Brand name and electric rating permanently mark on the item, |
| | | With 1 year Warranty Parts and Service |
| | | The offered brand of the item must be an international brand with at |
| | | least 5 years presence at the local market and global presence in the |
| | | USA, Europe or in Japan market. |
| Shelving | Housekeeping NC II | Shelving, open, knockdown type, adjustable shelves |
| _ | | Metal Powder Coated frame |
| | | Number of Shelves : 5 |
| | | Overall Dimensions: 85 x 30 x 180 cm(minimum) |
| | | Sturdy connection, No wobble |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| Sponges, Dish | Housekeeping NC II | Dish Sponge, cellulose, non-scratch |
| | | Dimensions: 5 x 3 x 1 inch (minimum) |
| | | Branded |
| Spray Gun, Water | Housekeeping NC II | Barber/Salon Spray Gun |
| | | Material: HDPE Transparent Plastic |
| | | Capacity: 300 ml.(minimum) |
| | | Trigger type Sprayer |
| | | Dimension: Diameter :7 cm. x Height: 16.3 cm (minimum) |
| | | Rotating nozzle to adjust spray patterns |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | Must be branded |
| Squeegee | Housekeeping NC II | Squeegee, short handle |
| | | Head/Blade Material: stainless, rubber |
| | | Handle: plastic or stainless steel |
| | | Blade Length: 25 - 30 cm |
| | | Overall length (handle and head) 20 - 32 cm |
| | | No sharp edges |
| Squeezer, Mop | Housekeeping NC II | Mop bucket with squeezer/wringer and wheels |
| | | Hand lever to squeeze, made of metal, with hand grip |
| | | Material : Hard Plastic, (PS) Polystyrene or its equivalent |
| | | Capacity: 30 L (minimum) |
| | | Overall Dimension (excluding handle: (L x W x H) 40 x 27 x 57 cm |
| | | (minimum) |
| | | Color : Yellow |
| | | With 3 inches non-marking rubber casters |
| | | "CAUTION" printed in black on both sides of the mop bucket |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| Step Ladder | Housekeeping NC II | Material: aluminum U channel |
| | | Capacity: 250 lbs (minimum) |
| | | Type: Flatform type |
| | } | Number of step: 6 (including top step) |
| | | Reach height: 6 to 8 Feet(minimum) |
| | | Width: 15 inches minimum |
| | | Spread: 4 feet (minimum) |
| | | Twin steps with gripped treads to prevent slipping |
| | | Step braces on top and bottom step |
| | | Heavy duty aluminum foot bracket with slip-resistant foot pad |
| | | With User's Manual in English which includes: |
| | | a. parts manual with labels, |
| | | b. assembly instructions, |
| | | Branded |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|--------------------|--|
| Vacuum Cleaner , | Housekeeping NC II | Electric vacuum cleaner, wet and dry function, sucks even screws, with 4 |
| Dry and Wet | | swivel caster wheels |
| | | Material : Hard Plastic, (ABS) or rust proof body equivalent |
| | | Power Supply: 220/240VAC, 50/60Hz, 1000 Watts (minimum) |
| | | Auto shut off |
| | | Tank Capacity: 20 Liters (minimum) |
| | j | Equipped with complete accessories i.e., detachable Vacuum Hose |
| | | assembly (flexible non-kink), extension tubes/wands, carpet (long |
| | | square) brush nozzle, wet and dry floor brush nozzle, crevice nozzle, |
| | | hepa filter, sponge filter/washable cloth bag. |
| | İ | Comes with 4 meters (minimum) heavy duty (royal) power cord, molded |
| | | male plug to adapt Type A outlet (or providing 10A plug adapter is an |
| İ | | option) |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| i | | With user's manual written in English that contains operating procedure, |
| ļ | | parts |
| | | with description, safety procedure, and maintenance. |
| | | The item must be branded, Brand name and electric rating permanently |
| | | mark on the item. |
| | | 1 year warranty parts and service |
| | | With Service centers located in major cities in the Philippines. |
| | | The offered brand of the item must be an international brand with at |
| | | least 5 years presence at the local market and global presence in the |
| | | USA, |
| | | Europe or in Japan market. |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-----------------|--------------------|--|
| Washer, Laundry | Housekeeping NC II | 1. Front Load Electric Washer, laundry |
| | | 2. Electronic control, digital indicator display, transparent glass door |
| | | 3. Body Material : steel, powder coated, Any Color |
| | | 4. Dimensions (WxDxH): 590 mm (minimum) x 490 mm (minimum) x |
| | | 820 mm (minimum) |
| | | 5. Drum Material : Stainless Steel |
| | | 6. Capacity : 8 kg (minimum) |
| | | 7. Spin Speed : 1200 rpm (minimum) |
| | | 8. Power rating: 220 /240VAC, 50/60 Hz. |
| | | 9. Comes with a 1 meter (minimum) heavy duty power cord with male |
| | | plug to adapt Type A outlet (or providing 20A plug adapter is an option) |
| | | 10. Smooth surface, no sharp edges |
| | | 11. With DTI-BPS certification, Brand and electrical ratings clearly and |
| | | permanently mark on the item 9.Includes User's Manual in English which |
| | İ | contains: |
| | | a. A Diagram of the Parts with their Names, |
| | İ | b. Operating Procedures on how to use the Equipment, |
| | | c. Safety Precautions when using the Equipment, |
| | | d. Basic Troubleshooting and Maintenance Procedures |
| | | 12.The item must be branded, DTI-BPS certified, 1 year warranty parts |
| | i | and service |
| |] | 13. With Service centers located in major cities in the Philippines. |
| | | 14. The offered brand of the item must be an international brand with at |
| | | least 5 years presence at the local market and global presence in the |
| | | USA, Europe or in Japan market. |
| White board | Housekeeping NC II | White board, floor standing, rolling |
| | | Board: White Formica Laminated, plane will not deform. |
| | | Board Size: Rectangular 1800mm W x 1000 to 1200mm H, |
| | | Board Edges secured with Aluminum Clip Edging 17 mm (minimum) wih |
| | | plastic corner caps |
| | | Comes with Metal Tray for Marker and Eraser |
| | | The stand and frame are constructed with Aluminum or powder coated |
| | | steel 25mm square tube (minimum), sturdy, no wobble |
| | | With 4 lockable hard plastic caster wheels |
| | | Overall Height from floor: 210 to 214cm |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------|-------------------------------|--|
| First Ald kit | Local Guiding Services | Type: Emergency case; |
| | NC II | Contents: |
| | | First Aid Quick Reference Guide, 1pc; |
| | ĺ | Sterize Gauge Swab(4 x4 x12 ply) 100 pcs/pack, 1 pack; |
| | | Adhesive strips/Band -Aid, 50 pcs/pack, 2 packs; |
| | | Gloves, disposable, medium size, 2 pairs; |
| | | Hypo Allergenic adhesive tape, 5cm x 5cm, 2 rolls; |
| | | Triangular bandage/arm sling, min 90cm x 90cmx 120cm, 2pcs; |
| | | Safety pins, 1 1/4 inches, (12 pcs), 1 3/4 inches (12 pcs); |
| | | Stainless steel bandage scissors, 2pcs; |
| | | Betadine, 60ml, 2 -3 years expiration, 2 bottles; |
| | | Dust mask, 2pcs; |
| | | Hand towels or face towels, white color, 6 pcs; |
| | | Gauze bandage, minimum 5cm x 4cm, 2 rolls; |
| | | Antiseptic handwash/germicidal soap, 60 gms , 2pcs; |
| | | Torniquet, 2 pcs; |
| | | Spirit of ammonia, 30ml, 2-3 years expiration, 1 bottle; |
| | | Burn cream ointment, 20g to 30g, 2- 3years expiration, 1 tube; |
| | | Medical tweezers min. 8cm, plastic, 2pcs; |
| | | Plastic bags, resealable, minimum of 24pcs, 100mm x 180mm, 24pcs, |
| | [| 150mm x 230mm |
| | | Cotton balls , 50 balls in a sealed package, 2 packs |
| | | Hot and Cold pack, reuseable, 1 pack |
| | i | Water resistant and sturdy case w/ handle that can accommodate all the |
| | İ | listed items. |
| Megaphone | Local Guiding Services | Battery operated (4 pcs - Size D battery) |
| | NC II | With Built-in siren |
| | | Power output: 20-Watts (minimum) |
| | | Range: 700 meters (minimum) |
| | | With hand grip and carrying strap |
| | | Branded |
| | | With Users manual that contains the specification, list of parts, |
| | | instruction guide, troubleshooting, safety instruction. |
| Whistle | Local Guiding Services | Anodized Aluminum; Size: Length - 6.5cm x 3cm diameter; Handy and |
| | NC II | Lightweight; Loud whistle can be heard for far distance of 100 meters; |
| | | With Key ring for attachment |
| White board | Local Guiding Services | White board, floor standing, rolling Board: White Formica Laminated, |
| | NC II | plane will not deform.Board Size: Rectangular 1800mm W x 1000 to |
| | | 1200mm H, Board Edges secured with Aluminum Clip Edging 17 mm |
| | | (minimum) wih plastic corner capsComes with Metal Tray for Marker and |
| | | EraserThe stand and frame are constructed with Aluminum or powder |
| | | coated steel 25mm square tube (minimum), sturdy, no wobbleWith 4 |
| | | lockable hard plastic caster wheelsOverall Height from floor: 210 to |
| | | 214cmSmooth surface, no sharp edges |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|---------------------|---------------------|---|
| Dummy, Anatomical | | 1. Half Life-Size Muscular Figure Measures 32" tall (minimum). |
| | 11 | 2. This model features 27 removable parts that are held on by metal |
| | | screws, posts, and hooks. |
| | | 3. It shows the muscular system with numbered parts that comes with a |
| | | corresponding key. |
| | | 4. It has removable arms, a removable calvarium, and a removable chest |
| | | plate that hides the individual numbered organs of the digestive system |
| | | 5. Detachable muscles include: Deltoid, Brachioradialis with extensor |
| | | carpi radialis longus and brevis, Biceps Brachii, Pronator teres with |
| | | palmaris longus and flexor carpi radialis, Sartorius Muscle, Rectus |
| | | Femoris, Extensor Digitorum Longus, Tensor Faciae Latae, Gluteus |
| | | Maximus, Biceps Femoris, Semitendinosus, Gastrocnemius, Soleus. |
| | | 6. Removable organs include: Brain (2parts), Lungs (2 parts), Heart (2 |
| | | parts, Liver, Intestines, Stomach |
| | | 7. Base is 13" x 9" (removable) |
| | | 8. Weighs 12 lbs. (approximately) |
| | | 9. Plastic material |
| | | 10. Non toxic material |
| | | 11. Carton box packaging |
| | | |
| Massage Bed / Table | | Materials: Hard wood with steel bracings, Hardwood Frame, Marine |
| | ll II | Plywood Deck; |
| | | Color: Black |
| | | Dimensions: W:75 cm x L:183 cm x H: (adjustable) |
| | | Height: adjustable from 24 in 33in. |
| | | Leg thickness - 35mm (minimum) |
| | | Cushion System: High density foam (7.5 cm / 2.95") minimum with PU |
| | | leather cover (1mm thick) |
| | | Finishing: Round Corner Weight Capacity: 250 kg(minimum) |
| | | Gross Weight: 21 kg (Approximate) |
| | | 2 end support bearer to strengthen the base and increase weight |
| | | capacity |
| | | Accessories - aluminum headrest (Adjustable) + face plug + armrest + |
| | | arm sling + carry case |
| | , | Portable and Foldable |
| Massage Chair | Wellness Massage NC | Padded with 3" thick, high-density, small-cell foam |
| ssage endi | II | 2. Size: 14"-diameter seat (minimum) but without back and arm rest, |
| | | with metal post and hard plastic star. |
| | | 3. Pneumatic spring will effortlessly adjust the height from 18" to 24" |
| | | with the pull of a lever |
| | | 4. Five heavy-duty, smooth-rolling wheels |
| | | 5. Load capacity: 265 lbs / 120 kg (maximum) |
| | | 6. Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| | | 7. Any color with one color only for whole lot |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|------------------|---------------------|--|
| Sphygmomanometer | Wellness Massage NC | Aneroid Type; (for adult use) |
| | Ħ | Large cuff sizes: 33 to 42 cm arm diameters |
| | | Accuracy: ±3mm Hg; |
| | | Measurement range : 0mm Hg to 300mm Hg; |
| | | Smallest scale: 1mm HgIndex and range markings on the dial for clear |
| | | readings |
| | | Nylon cuff is durable and stain resistant with a Velcro closure |
| | | Inflation system is latex free and has an easy-release deflation valve |
| | | Chrome-plated brass air release valve; |
| | | Set includes: 1 unit Sphygmomanometer; |
| | | 1 zippered nylon carrying case |
| | | Smooth surface and edges, non toxic material |
| Stethoscope | Wellness Massage NC | Chest-piece Description: Stainless Steel Double Chest Piece |
| | i i | Color: Black |
| | | Tubing Description: Y-tube PVC |
| | | Uses extra soft replaceable and pivotable Ear Tips |
| | | The binaural is chromium-plated |
| | | Chest-piece diameter: 44 mm (minimum) and has non-chill rim |
| | | Overall Length: 29" /74 cm (minimum) |
| | | The stethoscope is latex-free |
| | | Comes with a pair of replacement Ear Tips, a replacement Membrane, |
| | | and a Name Plate |
| | | Smooth surface and no sharp edges |
| Talking | Wellness Massage NC | Type: arm type blood pressure monitor (talking english), Nylon cuff sizes: |
| Sphygmomanometer | H | 33 to 42 cm arm dia. |
| | | LCD Digital Display: Systolic, diastolic, pulse rate with real voice, loud and |
| | | clear, announcing blood pressure automatically when reading is detected |
| | | and displayed simultaneously |
| | | Dimensions: 98mm*126mm*60mm (approximate) |
| | | Hard plastic casing, smooth surface and no sharp edges, non toxic |
| | | materials |
| | | Measurement range : 0mm Hg to 300mm Hg; |
| | | Smallest scale: 1mm Hg |
| | | Weight: 450g (approximate) |
| | | Pressure measurement range: 20~280mmHg(0.4kPa-37.3kPa) |
| | | Pressure accuracy: ±3mmHg(±0.4kPa) |
| | | Pulse measurement range: 40 ~199 beats /min |
| | | Voltage: 4*AAA alkaline batteries or power adapter |
| | | Certificate: CE ROHS |
| | | Intelligent automatic pressurization and decompression |
| | | Incorrect prompting function |
| | | Automatic shutdown: 1 min after last operation |
| | | Carton box packaging |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|--------------|---------------------|--|
| Talking | Wellness Massage NC | Case Material: Hard plastic |
| Thermometer | H | Sensing unit: Thermistor |
| | | Measurement method: Actual measurement |
| | | Measurement Range: 32 C - 42 C (89.6F-107.6F) |
| | | Measurement Accuracy: ± 0.1C 32C-42.0C (± 0.2 F 89.6.9F-107.6F) |
| | | Power Supply: 1.5V DC, LR41 Alkaline-Magnesium button battery |
| | | Real voice (loud and clear in english) announces temperature |
| | | automatically when reading is detected |
| | | Temperature display: 3-digit, +deg C (deg F) display in 0.1 degree increment |
| | | Dimension Approx.: 2.0 (W) x 4.4 (H) x 1.2 (D) inches (not including |
| | | probe) / 51 (W) x 110 (H) x 30 (D) mms (not including probe) |
| | | Choices in degrees Celsius or Fahrenheit |
| | | Talk button repeats last temperature reading |
| | | Last reading memory |
| | | Auto switch off |
| | | Accessories: Protective case, 5 probe covers, instruction sheet |
| | | Paddle shape with sensor on small end |
| Thermometer, | Wellness Massage NC | Case Material: Hard plastic |
| Digital | 11 | Sensing unit: Thermistor |
| | | Measurement method: Actual measurement |
| | | Measurement Range: 32 C - 42 C (89.6F-107.6F) |
| | | Measurement Accuracy: ± 0.1C 32C-42.0C (± 0.2 F 89.6.9F-107.6F) |
| | | Power Supply: 1.5V DC, 1 LR41 Alkaline-Magnesium button battery when |
| | | measured at a standard room temperature of 23 deg C (73.4 deg F) in a |
| | | test tank held at constant temperature |
| | | Power consumption: 0.1mW |
| | | Low battery indication: Battery symbol displayed |
| | | Temperature display: 3-digit, +deg C (deg F) display in 0.1 degree |
| | | increment |
| | | Memory: Last measuring reading |
| | | Beeper function: 1 beep when power on 3 beeps after measurement |
| | | completed |
| | | External Size (mm): 19.4(W) × 132.5 (L) × 10.0(D) |
| | | Accessories: Protective case, test battery, 5 probe covers, instruction |
| | | sheet |
| | | Paddle shape with sensor on small end |

| Item Name | TVL Specialization | Design Specification: |
|-------------|---------------------|--|
| White board | Weliness Massage NC | White board, floor standing, rolling |
| | il | Board: White Formica Laminated, plane will not deform. |
| | | Board Size: Rectangular 1800mm W x 1000 to 1200mm H, |
| | | Board Edges secured with Aluminum Clip Edging 17 mm (minimum) wih |
| | | plastic corner caps |
| | | Comes with Metal Tray for Marker and Eraser |
| | | The stand and frame are constructed with Aluminum or powder coated |
| | | steel 25mm square tube (minimum), sturdy, no wobble |
| | | With 4 lockable hard plastic caster wheels |
| | | Overall Height from floor: 210 to 214cm |
| | | Smooth surface, no sharp edges |